
isting form was not as complete as it should
have been.

The ward "arbitrary" left the way open ta
subjective interpretation, whereas the Cuban and
Uruguayan proposaIs had been far more concrete.

'T'he article was still weak, though it had been
improved.

ML JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉClIAGA (Uruguay) re
gretted that the Committee had been unable ta
agree that the right ta appeal ta the competent
tribunals was a fundamental right and not a tech
nical legal matter.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.rn.

HUNDRED AND FIFfEENTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Thursday, 28 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

39. Dralt international decIaration of
human rights (E/SOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 81

The CUAIRMAN called attention ta the amend
ments ta article 8, which were recapitulated in
document A/C.3/277.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) wished his delegation's amendments (E/800,
page 32) to precede the basic text of article 8.
It was appropriate to mention in that article cer
tain basic principles of justice.

The first sentence regarding equality before the
law was intended to prevent unfair action by the
courts. Unfortunately such action occurred, par
ticularly in certain Non-Self-Governing Terri-,
tories. The second sentence enul1ciated the pril1
ciple that judges should not be influenced by local
authorities. The third sentence contained a
broader statement of principle than did the basic
draft of article 8; there could therefore be no
objection ta it on the grounds that it was tao
detailed.

The second paragraph of the USSR amend~'

ment dealt with the very important question of
public hearings in law courts; that a11 hearings
should be public, except in cases where public
morality and national security were involved. The
right of an accused persan ta defence should also
be explicitly stated in the declaration.

He dwe1t at some length on the third para
graph regarding the right of an accused persan
to use his native language. Ta insist upon the
use of the language of the country in which pro
ceedings were taking place, regardless of whether
or not the accused was familiar with that lan
gttage, rnight result in injustice for millions of
persons.

In answer to a remark by the representative
of POLAND, the CRAIRMAN pointed out that the

, Article 11 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights (A/777).

actuelle n'est pas aussi complet qu'il aurait dû
l'être.

Le mot "arbitrairement" laisse place à une in
terprétation subjective, alors que les propositions.
de Cuba et de l'Uruguay étaient 'bien plus
concrètes.

L'article n'est pas encore très satisfaisant, bien
qu'il ait été amélioré.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCRAGA (Uruguay) regrette
que la Commission n'ait pu admettre que le droit
d'appel devant les tribunaux publics compétents
est un droit fondamental, et non pas un problème
juridique technique.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 10.

CENT QUINZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 28 octobre 1948, à 15 he1tres.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

39. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/aOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 81

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention sur les amende
ments à l'article 8, qui sont groupés dans le
document A/C.3/277.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) tient à ce que le texte de l'amende
ment de sa délégation (E/800, page 32) soit
inséré au début du texte de !base de l'article 8.
n convient de mentionner dans cet article cer
tains principes fondamentaux de justice.

L'intention de la première phrase, qui concerne
l'égalité devant la justice, est d'empêcher que les
tribunaux ne prennent des mesures injustes,
comme c'est malheureusement le cas, notamment
dans certains territoires non autonomes. La
deuxième phrase énonce le principe selon lequel
les juges ne doivent pas être influencés par les
autorités locales. La troisième énonce un principe
d'une manière plus large que ne le fait le texte
de base de l'article 8; on ne peut donc pas re
procher à cette phrase d'être trop détaillée.

Le deuxième alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS ("Dans tous les tribunaux ...") traite de
la question très importante de l'audience publique
des affaires; M. Pavlov maintient que toutes les
audiences doivent être publiques, sauf si la
moralité publique Olt la sécurité nationale sont en
jeu. La déclaration doit également énoncer de
façon explicite le droit qu'a l'accusé de se
défendre. .

L'orateur s'étend SUr le troisième alinéa de
l'amendement, qui traite du droit de l'accusé
d'utiliser sa langue maternelle. Imposer l'usage
de la langue du pays où les jugements sont rendus,
sans se soucier de savoir si l'accusé la comprend,
c'est risquer de commettre une injustice à l'égard
de millions de personnes.

En réponse à une observation du représentant
de la POLOGNE, le PRÉSIDENT souligne que le

• Article 11 du projet de déclaration universelle des
droits de l'homme (AJ777).

substam
!leen prl
the drai

1fr. l
his deleg
sired to·
amendffil

The al

8were fi
a previOl
lial tribu
"and pul
tried by
basic a ri
force. H
equal irnj

Ml'. Ci
amendme
10 go\'crr
ffiany va
dedaratio

COllnt
ported tl
amendme
declaratio
amendme
bunals be
berg Tri:
which ha(
\l'ere COOl

was raise
berg Tri.
wndemnl
when the
jec/ed in
of humaI
len laws

Ml'. Si
have pre
lerently,
impossibl
submittec
32). The
ing the
made it
tides 8
tween al
upset.

He ar
ment (1
lished h
represen
10 mean
mission
provideè
propose<
idea.

He \'>

draw tl
that poi
original

The]
the wor
The En
and obI
ses dro

258

isting form was not as complete as it should
have been.

The ward "arbitrary" left the way open ta
subjective interpretation, whereas the Cuban and
Uruguayan proposaIs had been far more concrete.

'T'he article was still weak, though it had been
improved.

ML JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉClIAGA (Uruguay) re
gretted that the Committee had been unable ta
agree that the right ta appeal ta the competent
tribunals was a fundamental right and not a tech
nical legal matter.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.rn.

HUNDRED AND FIFfEENTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Thursday, 28 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

39. Dralt international decIaration of
human rights (E/SOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 81

The CUAIRMAN called attention ta the amend
ments ta article 8, which were recapitulated in
document A/C.3/277.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) wished his delegation's amendments (E/800,
page 32) to precede the basic text of article 8.
It was appropriate to mention in that article cer
tain basic principles of justice.

The first sentence regarding equality before the
law was intended to prevent unfair action by the
courts. Unfortunately such action occurred, par
ticularly in certain Non-Self-Governing Terri-,
tories. The second sentence enunciated the prin
ciple that judges should not be influenced by local
authorities. The third sentence contained a
broader statement of principle than did the basic
draft of article 8; there could therefore be no
objection ta it on the grounds that it was tao
detailed.

The second paragraph of the USSR amend~'

ment dealt with the very important question of
public hearings in law courts; that a11 hearings
should be public, except in cases where public
morality and national security were involved. The
right of an accused persan ta defence should also
be explicitly stated in the declaration.

He dwe1t at some length on the third para
graph regarding the right of an accused persan
to use his native language. Ta insist upon the
use of the language of the country in which pro
ceedings were taking place, regardless of whether
or not the accused was familiar with that lan
gttage, rnight result in injustice for millions of
persons.

In answer to a remark by the representative
of POLAND, the CRAIRMAN pointed out that the

, Article 11 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights (Al777).

actuelle n'est pas aussi complet qu'il aurait dû
l'être.

Le mot "arbitrairement" laisse place à une in
terprétation subjective, alors que les propositions.
de Cuba et de l'Uruguay étaient 'bien plus
concrètes.

L'article n'est pas encore très satisfaisant, bien
qu'il ait été amélioré.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCRAGA (Uruguay) regrette
que la Commission n'ait pu admettre que le droit
d'appel devant les tribunaux publics compétents
est un droit fondamental, et non pas un problème
juridique technique.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 10.

CENT QUINZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 28 octobre 1948, à 15 he1tres.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

39. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/aOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 81

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention sur les amende
ments à l'article 8, qui sont groupés dans le
document A/C.3/277.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) tient à ce que le texte de l'amende
ment de sa délégation (E/800, page 32) soit
inséré au début du texte de !base de l'article 8.
n convient de mentionner dans cet article cer
tains principes fondamentaux de justice.

L'intention de la première phrase, qui concerne
l'égalité devant la justice, est d'empêcher que les
tribunaux ne prennent des mesures injustes,
comme c'est malheureusement le cas, notamment
dans certains territoires non autonomes. La
deuxième phrase énonce le principe selon lequel
les juges ne doivent pas être influencés par les
autorités locales. La troisième énonce un principe
d'une manière plus large que ne le fait le texte
de base de l'article 8; on ne peut donc pas re
procher à cette phrase d'être trop détaillée.

Le deuxième alinéa de l'amendement de
l'URSS ("Dans tous les tribunaux ...") traite de
la question très importante de l'audience publique
des affaires; M. Pavlov maintient que toutes les
audiences doivent être publiques, sauf si la
moralité publique Olt la sécurité nationale sont en
jeu. La déclaration doit également énoncer de
façon explicite le droit qu'a l'accusé de se
défendre. .

L'orateur s'étend SUr le troisième alinéa de
l'amendement, qui traite du droit de l'accusé
d'utiliser sa langue maternelle. Imposer l'usage
de la langue du pays où les jugements sont rendus,
sans se soucier de savoir si l'accusé la comprend,
c'est risquer de commettre une injustice à l'égard
de millions de personnes.

En réponse à une observation du représentant
de la POLOGNE, le PRÉSIDENT souligne que le

• Article 11 du projet de déclaration universelle des
droits de l'homme (Al777).

substam
!leen prl
the drai

1fr. l
his deleg
sired to·
amendffil

The al

8were fi
a previOl
lial tribu
"and pul
tried by
basic a ri
force. H
equal irnj

Ml'. Ci
amendme
10 go\'crr
ffiany va
dedaratio

COllnt
ported tl
amendme
declaratio
amendme
bunals be
berg Tri:
which ha(
\l'ere COOl

was raise
berg Tri.
wndemnl
when the
jec/ed in
of humaI
len laws

Ml'. Si
have pre
lerently,
impossibl
submittec
32). The
ing the
made it
ticles 8
lween al
upset.

He ar
ment (1
lished h
represen
10 mean
mission
provideè
propose<
idea.

He \'>

draw tl
that poi
original

The]
the wor
The En
and obI
ses dro

258



, '. ~.

substance of the USSR amendments had already
been proposed in connexion with article 13 of
the draft covenant (document E/800, annex B).

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) wished ta alter
his delegation's amendment (A/C.3/224). He de
sired ta postpone consideration of the part of his
amendment referring to article 9.

The amendments he wished to make ta article
8 were first, ta change the latter part ta read : "by
<1; prev.iously" established, independent and impar
tial tnbunal ; and secondly, to insert the words
"anc! public" before the ward "hearing". Ta be
tried by a tribunal already in existence was as
basic a right as ta be tried under a law already in
force. He considered his second amendment of
eqttal importance.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) suggested that the
amendments were really a series of regulations
to govern public administration. They contained
many valuable ideas but did not fit into the
declaration.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) sup
ported the Greek representative's view. The
amendments would be an undue burden on the
dec1aration. He could not support the Cuban
amendment concerning previously established tri
bunals because it appeared dangerous. The Nürn
berg Trials had been conducted by a tribunal
which had not existed at the time when the crimes
were committed. A similar delicate legal problem
was raised by article 9, paragraph 2. At the Nürn
berg Trials, the principle that a man cottld not be
condemned for crimes under laws not existing
when the crimes were committed had been re
jected in favour of the idea that unwritten laws
of humanity were more important than the writ
ten laws of States.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that he would
have preferred articles 8 and 9 to be drafted dif
ferently, but the procedure adopted made that
impossible. He approved of some of the ideas
submitted by the USSR delegation (E/800, page
32). The fact that article 7 was sa short, follow
ing the rejection of the proposed amendment,
macle it impossible at that juncture to make ar
ticles 8 and 9 very detailed, as the balance be
tween article 7 and articles 8 and 9 would be
upset.

He approved of the Cuban delegate's amend
ment (A/C.3/224) regarding previously estab
lishecl tribunals, and did not share the Belgian
representative's view. He understood the phrase
to mean "tribttnals established prior ta the com
mission of the crime". Article 9, paragraph 2,
provided that laws should not be retroactive. The
proposed Cuban amendment supplemented that
idea.

He would asle the Cuban delegation to with
draw the amendment concerning public trial as
that point was already oovered in article 9 of the
original text.

The Egyptian amendment suggested deletion of
the words en matière civile from the French text.
The English version "determination of his rights
and obligations" and the French determination de
ses droits et obligations en matière civile were

contenu des amendements de l'URSS a déjà été
proposé à propos de l'article 13 du projet de
pacte (E/800, almexe B).

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) désire modifier
l'amendement présenté par sa délégation (A/C.3/
224). Il tient à diHérer l'examen de la partie de
cet amendement qui concerne l'article 9.

Il veut apporter à l'article 8 les amendements
suivants: modifier le début de cet article comme
suit: "par un tribunal indépendant et impartial,
établi antér{eurement"; deuxièmement ajouter les
mots "et publiquement" avant les mots ~'par un
tribunal". Le droit d'être jugé par un tribunal
déjà établi est aussi fondamental que le droit
d'être jugé conformément à des lois déjà en
vigueur. Il estime que le second amendement qu'il
propose est aussi très important.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) fait remarquer que les
amendements constituent, en réalité, une série
de règles destinées à régir l'administration pu
blique. Ils contiennent maintes idées intéressantes,
mais ne seraient pas à leur place dans la
déclaration.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) partage
le point de vue du représentant de la Grèce. Les
amendements surchargeraient inutilement la dé
claration. Il ne saurait appuyer l'amendement de
Cuba selon lequel les tribunaux doivent être
établis antérieurement, car cet amendement lui
paraît dangereux. Le tribunal de Nuremberg
n'existait pas lorsque les crimes qu'il a jugés ont
été commis. Une question tout aussi délicate :le
pose à propos du paragraphe 2 de l'article 9.
Lors des procès de Nuremberg, le principe selon
lequel une personne ne peut être condamnée
conformément à des lois qui n'existaient pas au
moment du crime a été rejeté en faveur du prin
cipe d'après lequel les lois non écrites de l'hu
manité sont plus importantes que les lois écrites
des Etats.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) aurait voulu que l'on
rédigeât autrement le texte des articles 8 et 9,
mais la procédure suivie ne le permet pas. Il
accepte certaines des idées émises par la déléga
tion de l'URSS (E/800, page 32). L'article 7 est
devenu tellement court, par suite dt1 rej et de
l'amendement proposé, que l'on ne peut plus dé
velopper les articles 8 et 9: l'équilibre entre l'ar
ticle 7 et les articles 8 et 9 serait rompu.

M. Santa Cruz approuve l'amendement proposé
par le représentant de Cuba (A/C.3/224) con
cernant les tribunaux établis antérieurement; il ne
partage pas l'opinion du représentant de la Bel
gique. Selon lui, l'expression veut dire: "tribu
naux existant avant ia perpétration du crime".
Le paragraphe 2 de l'article 9 stipule que les lois
ne doivent pas avoir d'effet rétroactif. L'amen
dement proposé par le représentant de Cuba com
plète cette idée.

M. Santa Cruz voudrait que la délégation de
Cuba retire l'amendement selon lequel les procès
doivent être publics, car l'article 9 du texte
primitif couvre déjà ce point.

L'amendement de l'Egypte propose de sup
primer dans le texte franç~is les mo~s "~n matièr.e
civile". Les termes anglaiS determmahon of h1S

rights and obligations sont 'équivalents à l'~~pres
sion française "détermination de ses drOlts et

259

, '. ~.

substance of the USSR amendments had already
been proposed in connexion with article 13 of
the draft covenant (document E/800, annex B).

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) wished ta alter
his delegation's amendment (A/C.3/224). He de
sired ta postpone consideration of the part of his
amendment referring to article 9.

The amendments he wished to make ta article
8 were first, ta change the latter part ta read : "by
<1; prev.iously" established, independent and impar
tial tnbunal ; and secondly, to insert the words
"anc! public" before the ward "hearing". Ta be
tried by a tribunal already in existence was as
basic a right as ta be tried under a law already in
force. He considered his second amendment of
eqttal importance.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) suggested that the
amendments were reany a series of regulations
to govern public administration. They contained
many valuable ideas but did not fit into the
declaration.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) sup
ported the Greek representative's view. The
amendments would be an undue burden on the
dec1aration. He could not support the Cuban
amendment concerning previously established tri
bunals because it appeared dangerous. The Nürn
berg Trials had been conducted by a tribunal
which had not existed at the time when the crimes
were committed. A similar delicate legal problem
was raised by article 9, paragraph 2. At the Nürn
berg Trials, the principle that a man cottld not be
condemned for crimes under laws not existing
when the crimes were committed had been re
jected in favour of the idea that unwritten laws
of humanity were more important than the writ
ten laws of States.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that he would
have preferred articles 8 and 9 to be drafted dif
ferently, but the procedure adopted made that
impossible. He approved of some of the ideas
submitted by the USSR delegation (E/800, page
32). The fact that article 7 was sa short, follow
ing the rejection of the proposed amendment,
macle it impossible at that juncture to make ar
ticles 8 and 9 very detailed, as the balance be
tween article 7 and articles 8 and 9 would be
upset.

He approved of the Cuban delegate's amend
ment (A/C.3/224) regarding previously estab
lishecl tribunals, and did not share the Belgian
representative's view. He understood the phrase
to mean "tribttnals established prior ta the com
mission of the crime". Article 9, paragraph 2,
provided that laws should not be retroactive. The
proposed Cuban amendment supplemented that
idea.

He would asle the Cuban delegation to with
draw the amendment concerning public trial as
that point was already oovered in article 9 of the
original text.

The Egyptian amendment suggested deletion of
the words en matière civile from the French text.
The English version "determination of his rights
and obligations" and the French determination de
ses droits et obligations en matière civile were

contenu des amendements de l'URSS a déjà été
proposé à propos de l'article 13 du projet de
pacte (E/800, almexe B).

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) désire modifier
l'amendement présenté par sa délégation (A/C.3/
224). Il tient à diHérer l'examen de la partie de
cet amendement qui concerne l'article 9.

Il veut apporter à l'article 8 les amendements
suivants: modifier le début de cet article comme
suit: "par un tribunal indépendant et impartial,
établi antér{eurement"; deuxièmement ajouter les
mots "et publiquement" avant les mots ~'par un
tribunal". Le droit d'être jugé par un tribunal
déjà établi est aussi fondamental que le droit
d'être jugé conformément à des lois déjà en
vigueur. Il estime que le second amendement qu'il
propose est aussi très important.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) fait remarquer que les
amendements constituent, en réalité, une série
de règles destinées à régir l'administration pu
blique. Ils contiennent maintes idées intéressantes,
mais ne seraient pas à leur place dans la
déclaration.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) partage
le point de vue du représentant de la Grèce. Les
amendements surchargeraient inutilement la dé
claration. Il ne saurait appuyer l'amendement de
Cuba selon lequel les tribunaux doivent être
établis antérieurement, car cet amendement lui
paraît dangereux. Le tribunal de Nuremberg
n'existait pas lorsque les crimes qu'il a jugés ont
été commis. Une question tout aussi délicate :le
pose à propos du paragraphe 2 de l'article 9.
Lors des procès de Nuremberg, le principe selon
lequel une personne ne peut être condamnée
conformément à des lois qui n'existaient pas au
moment du crime a été rejeté en faveur du prin
cipe d'après lequel les lois non écrites de l'hu
manité sont plus importantes que les lois écrites
des Etats.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) aurait voulu que l'on
rédigeât autrement le texte des articles 8 et 9,
mais la procédure suivie ne le permet pas. Il
accepte certaines des idées émises par la déléga
tion de l'URSS (E/800, page 32). L'article 7 est
devenu tellement court, par suite dt1 rej et de
l'amendement proposé, que l'on ne peut plus dé
velopper les articles 8 et 9: l'équilibre entre l'ar
ticle 7 et les articles 8 et 9 serait rompu.

M. Santa Cruz approuve l'amendement proposé
par le représentant de Cuba (A/C.3/224) con
cernant les tribunaux établis antérieurement; il ne
partage pas l'opinion du représentant de la Bel
gique. Selon lui, l'expression veut dire: "tribu
naux existant avant ia perpétration du crime".
Le paragraphe 2 de l'article 9 stipule que les lois
ne doivent pas avoir d'effet rétroactif. L'amen
dement proposé par le représentant de Cuba com
plète cette idée.

M. Santa Cruz voudrait que la délégation de
Cuba retire l'amendement selon lequel les procès
doivent être publics, car l'article 9 du texte
primitif couvre déjà ce point.

L'amendement de l'Egypte propose de sup
primer dans le texte franç~is les mo~s "~n matièr.e
civile". Les termes anglaiS determmahon of h1S

rights and obligations sont 'équivalents à l'~~pres
sion française "détermination de ses drOlts et

259



equivalent; the rights i~, que~ti?n were not 0r:ly
civil. The words en mattere cwtle covered public,
administrative and political rights and obligations.

He was ready to accept the article as it stood,
with the addition of the Cuban amendment re
ferring to previously established tribunals.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) said that the words en
matière civile constituted a restriction. He wished
the sentence to cover guarantees against any sort
of charge which might be brought against a per
son. He therefore proposed the deletion 'Of those
words from the French text. Specific mention
could, however, be made of the need for guaran
tees against penal action, if the Committee so
desired.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that the French
de1egation, after fully discussing the matter, had
concluded that the words en matière civile were
correct and were not restrictive.

With regard to the Cuban amendment (A/e.
3/224), he agreed with the representatives of
Egypt and Greece, that, however valuable its sub
stance might be, its insertion would make the
article less concise.

He agreed with the suggestion of the Pana
manian representative (A/e.3/220) that the idea
of equality had been fully covered in preceding
articles.

Sorne of the motives of the USSR amendment
(E/800, page 32) were covered by the basic text
of article 9, paragraph 1. The last paragraph of
that amendment, however, introduced an ex
tremely important idea of principle, n'Ot of im
plementation. It should certainly be inserted into
the declaration, but would go more logically in
article 9, paragraph 1.

He would therefore vote for the basic text.
Mr. DE LA OSSA (Panama) explained that his

amendment (A/e.3/220) was intended merely to
make the text more concise and clearer.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
fully supported the representative of Panama.
The idea of equality had already been expressed
in articles 1 and 6.

The substance of the other amendments should
be placed in the covenant rather than in the dec
laration. A very detailed statement would impair
the force of the dec1aration.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he must
insist on emphasizing the need for a proviso that
everyone charged with a penal offence had the
right to a heal'ing by previously established tri
bunals. It was essential that the tribunals shüuld
have been set up before the crime was commit
ted. His Government had already stated its po
sition with regard to the Nürnberg Trials. The
representative of Chile had been correct in say
ing that public hearings were essential, but the
Cuban representative could not consent to with
draw his amendment since article 8 dealt with
both criminal and civil law, whereas article 9 was
confined to criminal law. There were circum
stances in which a secret trial might be accept
able. He requested that a vote should be taken
by roll-calI on the second paragraph of the Cuban
amendment.

obligations en matière civile";. l~s dr~its don~ il
s'agit ne sont pas seulement C1Vl1S. L expressIOn
"en matière civile" englobe les obligations et les
droits publics, administratifs et politiques.

M. Santa Cruz est disposé à accepter la pré
sente rédaction de l'article, avec l'amendement de
Cuba y ajoutant l'idée de tribunaux établis
antérieurement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) dit que les mots "en
matière civile" constituent une restriction. Il vou
drait que la phrase prévoie. des garant~es .c~m
cernant toute espèce d accusatton dont nn 1l1dtVidu
peut être l'objet. Il propose en ~onséquence de
supprimer, dans le. texte fr~nç<l;ls, les m~ts. en
question. On pourrait toutefo,ls, Si la C~mm~s~lOn
le désire, mentionner expressement la necesstte de
garanties en cas de poursuites judiciaires.

M. GRUMBACH (France) déclare que la déléga
tion française, après avoir discuté la question en
détail, est arrivée à la conclusion que le terme
"en matière civile" est juste et qu'il n'est pas
restrictif.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement proposé par
Cuba (A/C.3/224) , il estime, comme les repré
sentants de l'Egypte et de la Grèce, que, quelque
utile que soit cet amendement quant au fond, son
insertion nuirait à la concision de l'article.

Quant à l'idée d'egalité, il pense, comme le
représentant de Panama (A/C.3/220) , qu'elle
est suffisamrnent exprimée par les articles
précédents.

Le texte de base du paragraphe 1 de l'article 9
s'inspire déjà de certaines des idées qui sont
énoncées dans l'amendement de l'URSS (E/800,
page 32). Cet amendement intrüduit toutefois, par
son dernier paragraphe, une idée extrêmement
importante, qui est de principe et non d'applica
tion. Il faut certes insérer cette idée dans la dé
claration, mais logiquement, elle conviendrait
mieux au paragraphe 1 de l'article 9.

L'orateur votera donc pour le texte de base.
M. DE LA OSSA (Panama) explique que son

amendement (AIC.3/220) ne tend qu'à rendre le
texte plus concis et plus clair.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
souscrit entièrement aux vues du représentant
de Panama. L'idée d'égalité est déjà énoncée dans
les articles 1 et 6.

La substance des autres amendements devrait
être incorporée dans le pacte plutôt que dans la
déclaration. Une trop grande abondance de dé
tails affaiblirait la déclaration.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) croit devoir insis
ter sur la nécessité de stipuler que toute personne
accusée d'un délit a le droit de plaider sa cause
devant des tribunaux établis antérieurement. Il
faut que ces tribunaux aient été institués avant
la perpétration du crime. Le Gouvernement cubain
a déjà pris position à l'égard des procès de
Nuremberg. Le représentant du Chili a eu raison
de dire qu'il est essentiel que les audiences soient
publiques; M. Pérez Cisneros ne saurait cepen
dant accepter de retirer son amendement, parce
que l'article 8 traite tant du droit criminel que du
droit civil, alors que l'article 9 se borne au droit
criminel. Il peut y avoir des circonstances qui
justifient un procès à huis clos. L'orateur de
mande qu'il soit procédé au vote par appel nominal
sur le deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
Cuba.

He tl
his efTol
hoped r
necessar
amelldnl

Ur. ~

Cuban r
specify 1

With
sistcnce 1

li!hed tri
agraph 2
into arti(
garded il
beendur
non, hm
ciple of 1

Urs. (
ihat arti(
malters,
inal mati
tha! ceri,
USSR ;)
more apI
ing by al
extremel'
Ihe Unit;
Iheir offi
~'ise to ,
Ihe US~

procedUT
pIes: it '
Itrpretat
~ble. Tl
comprehl
USSR ~

live ellOl
lem rdl€

! ion, witl1
but she
!hould Il
Irles.

She 1

USSR (
itv befo
of Pan;

! proposel
might 1

adaptati
present

The i
~mendn

disrussi
more a:
dec1arat
tribunal
United
it diffic
ralion.

She
United
the em
had be,

She

260

equivalent; the rights i~, que~ti?n were not 0r:ly
civil. The words en mattere cwtle covered public,
administrative and political rights and obligations.

He was ready to accept the article as it stood,
with the addition of the Cuban amendment re
ferring to previously established tribunals.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) said that the words en
matière civile constituted a restriction. He wished
the sentence to cover guarantees against any sort
of charge which might be brought against a per
son. He therefore proposed the deletion 'Of those
words from the French text. Specific mention
could, however, be made of the need for guaran
tees against penal action, if the Committee so
desired.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that the French
de1egation, after fully discussing the matter, had
concluded that the words en matière civile were
correct and were not restrictive.

With regard to the Cuban amendment (A/e.
3/224), he agreed with the representatives of
Egypt and Greece, that, however valuable its sub
stance might be, its insertion would make the
article less concise.

He agreed with the suggestion of the Pana
manian representative (A/e.3/220) that the idea
of equality had been fully covered in preceding
articles.

Sorne of the motives of the USSR amendment
(E/800, page 32) were covered by the basic text
of article 9, paragraph 1. The last paragraph of
that amendment, however, introduced an ex
tremely important idea of principle, n'Ot of im
plementation. It should certainly be inserted into
the declaration, but would go more logically in
article 9, paragraph 1.

He would therefore vote for the basic text.
Mr. DE LA OSSA (Panama) explained that his

amendment (A/e.3/220) was intended merely to
make the text more concise and clearer.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
fully supported the representative of Panama.
The idea of equality had already been expressed
in articles 1 and 6.

The substance of the other amendments should
be placed in the covenant rather than in the dec
laration. A very detailed statement would impair
the force of the dec1aration.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he must
insist on emphasizing the need for a proviso that
everyone charged with a penal offence had the
right to a heal'ing by previously established tri
bunals. It was essential that the tribunals shüuld
have been set up before the crime was commit
ted. His Government had already stated its po
sition with regard to the Nürnberg Trials. The
representative of Chile had been correct in say
ing that public hearings were essential, but the
Cuban representative could not consent to with
draw his amendment since article 8 dealt with
both criminal and civil law, whereas article 9 was
confined to criminal law. There were circum
stances in which a secret trial might be accept
able. He requested that a vote should be taken
by roll-calI on the second paragraph of the Cuban
amendment.

obligations en matière civile";. l~s dr~its don~ il
s'agit ne sont pas seulement C1Vl1S. L expressIOn
"en matière civile" englobe les obligations et les
droits publics, administratifs et politiques.

M. Santa Cruz est disposé à accepter la pré
sente rédaction de l'article, avec l'amendement de
Cuba y ajoutant l'idée de tribunaux établis
antérieurement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) dit que les mots "en
matière civile" constituent une restriction. Il vou
drait que la phrase prévoie. des garant~es .c~m
cernant toute espèce d accusatton dont nn 1l1dtVidu
peut être l'objet. Il propose en ~onséquence de
supprimer, dans le. texte fr~nç<l;ls, les m~ts. en
question. On pourrait toutefo,ls, Si la C~mm~s~lOn
le désire, mentionner expressement la necesstte de
garanties en cas de poursuites judiciaires.

M. GRUMBACH (France) déclare que la déléga
tion française, après avoir discuté la question en
détail, est arrivée à la conclusion que le terme
"en matière civile" est juste et qu'il n'est pas
restrictif.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement proposé par
Cuba (A/C.3/224) , il estime, comme les repré
sentants de l'Egypte et de la Grèce, que, quelque
utile que soit cet amendement quant au fond, son
insertion nuirait à la concision de l'article.

Quant à l'idée d'egalité, il pense, comme le
représentant de Panama (A/C.3/220) , qu'elle
est suffisamrnent exprimée par les articles
précédents.

Le texte de base du paragraphe 1 de l'article 9
s'inspire déjà de certaines des idées qui sont
énoncées dans l'amendement de l'URSS (E/800,
page 32). Cet amendement intrüduit toutefois, par
son dernier paragraphe, une idée extrêmement
importante, qui est de principe et non d'applica
tion. Il faut certes insérer cette idée dans la dé
claration, mais logiquement, elle conviendrait
mieux au paragraphe 1 de l'article 9.

L'orateur votera donc pour le texte de base.
M. DE LA OSSA (Panama) explique que son

amendement (AIC.3/220) ne tend qu'à rendre le
texte plus concis et plus clair.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
souscrit entièrement aux vues du représentant
de Panama. L'idée d'égalité est déjà énoncée dans
les articles 1 et 6.

La substance des autres amendements devrait
être incorporée dans le pacte plutôt que dans la
déclaration. Une trop grande abondance de dé
tails affaiblirait la déclaration.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) croit devoir insis
ter sur la nécessité de stipuler que toute personne
accusée d'un délit a le droit de plaider sa cause
devant des tribunaux établis antérieurement. Il
faut que ces tribunaux aient été institués avant
la perpétration du crime. Le Gouvernement cubain
a déjà pris position à l'égard des procès de
Nuremberg. Le représentant du Chili a eu raison
de dire qu'il est essentiel que les audiences soient
publiques; M. Pérez Cisneros ne saurait cepen
dant accepter de retirer son amendement, parce
que l'article 8 traite tant du droit criminel que du
droit civil, alors que l'article 9 se borne au droit
criminel. Il peut y avoir des circonstances qui
justifient un procès à huis clos. L'orateur de
mande qu'il soit procédé au vote par appel nominal
sur le deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
Cuba.

He tl
his eITol
hoped r
necessar
amelldlll

Ur. ~

Cuban r
specify 1

With
sistcnce 1

li!hed tri
agraph 2
into arti(
garded il
beendur
non, hm
ciple of 1

Urs. (
ihat arti(
malters,
inal mati
tha! ceri,
USSR ;)
more apI
ing by al
extremel'
Ihe Unit;
Iheir offi
~'ise to ,
Ihe US~

procedUT
pIes: it '
Itrpretat
~ble. Tl
comprehl
USSR ~

live enOl
lem rdl€

! ion, witl1
but she
!hould Il
Irles.

Shc 1

USSR (
itv befo
of Pan;

! proposel
might 1

adaptati
present

The i
~mendn

disrussi
more a:
dec1arat
tribunal
United
it diffic
ralion.

She
United
the em
had be,

She

260



'.'

1.

l~ •

'i.

He thanked the representative of France for
his efforts to establish a correct French text and
hoped that those efforts might be extended, if
necessary, to deal with portions of the Cuban
amendment.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the
Cuban representative that there was no need to
specify that hearings should be public.

With regard to the Cuban representative's in
s.istence ?n the need for trial by previously estab
hshed tnbuna~s, that was implicit in article 9, par
~graph ~, whlch should logically be put forward
mto article 8. The Nürnberg Trials could be re
garded in the light of an exception as they had
been during the debates at Geneva.'The declara
t~on, howeve;, should finnly establish the prin
clple of prevlOusly established tribunals.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) pointed out
that article 8 dealt with both criminal and civil
matters, whereas article 9 was restricted to crim
inal matters. Once that was c1ear, it was obvious
that certain of the suggestions contained in the
USSR amendment (E/800, page 32) would be
more appropriate in article 9. The right to a hear
ing by an independent and impartial tribunal was
extremely important, but hard to guarantee. In
the United Kingdom judges he1d office as long as
th.eir official conduct was good. It would be un
wIse to adopt any statement such as the one in
the USSR amendment to the effect that legal
procedure must be based on democratic princi
pIes: it would open the way ta a very wide in
terpretation and would not be generally intelli
gible. The idea of a fair hearing was extremely
comprehensive; the guarantees enumerated in the
USSR amendment were not nearly comprehen
sive enough. In the United Kingdom the jury sys
tem ref1ected the free expression of public opin
ion, without which a fair hearing was impossible;
but she oould not demand that the jury system
should be adopted in the legal code of all coun
tries.

She agreed with the representative of the
USSR on the importance of ascertaining equal
ity before the court and with the representative
of Panama (A/C.3/220) on the logic of his
proposed deletion. Those two representatives
might compromise on their terms and SOme
adaptation of the phrase might be retained in the
present text.

The idea in the second paragraph of the Cuban
amcndment (A/C.3/224) was new and needed
discussion; but in any case it would be inc1uded
more appropriately in the covenant than in the
dcclaration. The Nümberg Trials and the special
tribunals which had been contemplated by the
United Kingdom in 1940 in case of invasion made
it difficult ta insert such an idea in the decla
ration.

She agreed with the representative of the
United States that the covenant was the place for
the enumeration of even broader guarantees than
had been suggested.

She would vote for the basic text.

Il remercie le représentant de la France des
efforts qu'il a faits pour établir un texte français
correct, et il exprime l'espoir que l'on fera, s'il
le faut, un effort analogue en ce qui concerne les
différentes parties de l'amendement de Cuba.

Pas plus que le représentant de Cuba, ~.
SANTA CRUZ ( Chili) ne voit la nécessité de
spécifier que les audiences des tribunaux doivent
être publiques.

Quant à l'insistance du représentant de Cuba
sur la nécessité d'Un jugement par des tribunaux
antérieurement établis, il déclare que cette
nécessité ressort implicitement du paragraphe 2 de
l'ar.ticle 9, faisant observer tputefois que la place
logIque de ce paragraphe serait à l'article 8. Si'
l'on peut considérer que les procès de Nuremberg
ont eu un caractère exceptionnel, comme on l'a
fait lors des débats de Genève, la déclaration doit
néanmoins poser d'une façon nette le principe que
le tribunal doit être établi antérieurement.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que
l'article 8 traite de questions pénales et civiles,
tandis que l'article 9 se borne aux questions
pénales. Cela étant admis, il est évident que
certaines des propositions contenues dans l'amen
dement de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 32) seraient
mieux à leur place dans l'article 9. Le droit de
faire entendre sa cause par un tribunal indé
pendant et impartial est extrêmement important,
mais il est difficile d'en assurer l'application. Dans
le Royaume-Uni, les juges ne sont révocables que
pour fautes professionnelles graves. Il serait
regrettable d'adopter un texte tel que celui qui
figure dans l'amendement de l'URSS, à savoir
que la procédure judiciaire doit être fondée sur
les principes démocratiques; une telle idée prê
terait à des interprétations très larges et n'aurait
pas le même sens pour tous. L'expression '"faire
entendre sa cause équitablement" a un sens très
étendu; l'énumération des garanties qui figure
dans l'amendement de l'URSS est loin d'être
complète. Dans le Royaume-Uni, le système du
jury permet à l'opinion publique de s'exprimer
librement, ce qtù est indispensa,'ble pour que l'on
puisse faire entendre une cause équitablement;
mais Mme Corbet ne songe pas à réclamer que
la législation de tous les pays adopte le système du
jury.

Le représentant de l'URSS a raison de vouloir
garantir l'égalité des individus devant le tribunal,
et le représentant de Panama propose une sup
pression (A/C.3/220) qui est très logique. Ces
deux représentants pourraient peut-être se mettre
d'accord sur un compromis et l'on pourrait alors
insérer dans l'article le texte ainsi rédigé.

Le deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
Cuba (A/C.3/224) contient une idée nouvelle qui
demande à être discutée; mais, de toute façon, il
serait plus à sa place dans le pacte que dans la
déclaration. Après le procès de Nuremberg, et
étant donné que, en 1940, le Royaume-Uni a
envisagé de créer des tribunaux spéciaux en cas
d'invasion, il est difficile d'énoncer un tel principe
dans la déclaration.

Comme la représentante des Etats-Unis, Mme
Corbet estime que c'est dans le pacte que l'on
devra formuler des garanties, garanties encore
plus larges que celles que l'on a proposées.

Mme Corbet votera pour le texte de base.

261

'.'

1.

l~ •

'i.

He thanked the representative of France for
his efforts to establish a correct French text and
hoped that those efforts might be extended, if
necessary, to deal with portions of the Cuban
amendment.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the
Cuban representative that there was no need to
specify that hearings should be public.

With regard to the Cuban representative's in
s.istence ?n the need for trial by previously estab
hshed tnbuna~s, that was implicit in article 9, par
~graph ~, whlch should logically be put forward
mto article 8. The Nürnberg Trials could be re
garded in the light of an exception as they had
been during the debates at Geneva.'The declara
t~on, howeve;, should finnly establish the prin
clple of prevlOusly established tribunals.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) pointed out
that article 8 dealt with both criminal and civil
matters, whereas article 9 was restricted to crim
inal matters. Once that was c1ear, it was obvious
that certain of the suggestions contained in the
USSR amendment (E/800, page 32) would be
more appropriate in article 9. The right to a hear
ing by an independent and impartial tribunal was
extremely important, but hard to guarantee. In
the United Kingdom judges he1d office as long as
th.eir official conduct was good. It would be un
wIse to adopt any statement such as the one in
the USSR amendment to the effect that legal
procedure must be based on democratic princi
pIes: it would open the way ta a very wide in
terpretation and would not be generally intelli
gible. The idea of a fair hearing was extremely
comprehensive; the guarantees enumerated in the
USSR amendment were not nearly comprehen
sive enough. In the United Kingdom the jury sys
tem ref1ected the free expression of public opin
ion, without which a fair hearing was impossible;
but she oould not demand that the jury system
should be adopted in the legal code of all coun
tries.

She agreed with the representative of the
USSR on the importance of ascertaining equal
ity before the court and with the representative
of Panama (A/C.3/220) on the logic of his
proposed deletion. Those two representatives
might compromise on their terms and SOme
adaptation of the phrase might be retained in the
present text.

The idea in the second paragraph of the Cuban
amcndment (A/C.3/224) was new and needed
discussion; but in any case it would be inc1uded
more appropriately in the covenant than in the
dcclaration. The Nümberg Trials and the special
tribunals which had been contemplated by the
United Kingdom in 1940 in case of invasion made
it difficult ta insert such an idea in the decla
ration.

She agreed with the representative of the
United States that the covenant was the place for
the enumeration of even broader guarantees than
had been suggested.

She would vote for the basic text.

Il remercie le représentant de la France des
efforts qu'il a faits pour établir un texte français
correct, et il exprime l'espoir que l'on fera, s'il
le faut, un effort analogue en ce qui concerne les
différentes parties de l'amendement de Cuba.

Pas plus que le représentant de Cuba, ~.
SANTA CRUZ ( Chili) ne voit la nécessité de
spécifier que les audiences des tribunaux doivent
être publiques.

Quant à l'insistance du représentant de Cuba
sur la nécessité d'Un jugement par des tribunaux
antérieurement établis, il déclare que cette
nécessité ressort implicitement du paragraphe 2 de
l'ar.ticle 9, faisant observer tputefois que la place
logIque de ce paragraphe serait à l'article 8. Si'
l'on peut considérer que les procès de Nuremberg
ont eu un caractère exceptionnel, comme on l'a
fait lors des débats de Genève, la déclaration doit
néanmoins poser d'une façon nette le principe que
le tribunal doit être établi antérieurement.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que
l'article 8 traite de questions pénales et civiles,
tandis que l'article 9 se borne aux questions
pénales. Cela étant admis, il est évident que
certaines des propositions contenues dans l'amen
dement de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 32) seraient
mieux à leur place dans l'article 9. Le droit de
faire entendre sa cause par un tribunal indé
pendant et impartial est extrêmement important,
mais il est difficile d'en assurer l'application. Dans
le Royaume-Uni, les juges ne sont révocables que
pour fautes professionnelles graves. Il serait
regrettable d'adopter un texte tel que celui qui
figure dans l'amendement de l'URSS, à savoir
que la procédure judiciaire doit être fondée sur
les principes démocratiques; une telle idée prê
terait à des interprétations très larges et n'aurait
pas le même sens pour tous. L'expression '"faire
entendre sa cause équitablement" a un sens très
étendu; l'énumération des garanties qui figure
dans l'amendement de l'URSS est loin d'être
complète. Dans le Royaume-Uni, le système du
jury permet à l'opinion publique de s'exprimer
librement, ce qtù est indispensa,'ble pour que l'on
puisse faire entendre une cause équitablement;
mais Mme Corbet ne songe pas à réclamer que
la législation de tous les pays adopte le système du
jury.

Le représentant de l'URSS a raison de vouloir
garantir l'égalité des individus devant le tribunal,
et le représentant de Panama propose une sup
pression (A/C.3/220) qui est très logique. Ces
deux représentants pourraient peut-être se mettre
d'accord sur un compromis et l'on pourrait alors
insérer dans l'article le texte ainsi rédigé.

Le deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
Cuba (A/C.3/224) contient une idée nouvelle qui
demande à être discutée; mais, de toute façon, il
serait plus à sa place dans le pacte que dans la
déclaration. Après le procès de Nuremberg, et
étant donné que, en 1940, le Royaume-Uni a
envisagé de créer des tribunaux spéciaux en cas
d'invasion, il est difficile d'énoncer un tel principe
dans la déclaration.

Comme la représentante des Etats-Unis, Mme
Corbet estime que c'est dans le pacte que l'on
devra formuler des garanties, garanties encore
plus larges que celles que l'on a proposées.

Mme Corbet votera pour le texte de base.

261



Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) opposed the USSR
amendment because it was tantamount to a meas
ure for implementation and was a repetition ~f
the idea of equality before the law la1d down lU

article 6. He had sorne hesitation concerning the
establishment of a right to public hearing since
provisions for secret trial in certain circumstances
existed in most countries.

He agreed with the representative of Chile that
the Cuban amendment (A/C.3/224) regarding
previously established tribunals was valuable; he
would support it. He hoped that the Committee
would take into consideration what the represen
tative of the United Kingdom had said about the
difficulty of specifying the idea of a fair hearing.
He was not opposed ta the Panamanian amend
ment (A/C.3/220), but he could not vote for
any of the others because their substance was im
plicit in the basic text.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) believed that the words
"in full equality" covered almost al! the points
contained in the USSR amendment CE/SaD,
page 32) except that of public hearings.

He was in favour of the Cuban amendment
(A/C.3/224), although he believed that the
USSR amendment formulated the exceptions
more satisfactorily. He was not quite sure that
it would be possible ta lay down the principle
of previously established tribunals at both the na
tional and international levels, but he was in fa
voUr of the idea.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) pointed out that no substantial objec
tion had been voiced against the USSR amend
ment. Tt was intended, not as a substitution for
the basic text-which was not exceptionable but
merely inadequate-but as an addition, to pre
cede the basic draft. He opposed the argument
that his amendment was too detailed; the basic
text spoke of certain defined circumstances,
whereas his text was far more general. l t was
not confined merely to penal charges but speci
fically referred to legal procedure-ta aIl kinds
of courts. He refused to accept the plea that such
matters should be excluded from the declaration
because they would appear in the covenant. The
declaration woulcl have a universal meaning,
:vhe~eas th~ covenant would be binding only upon
1ts slgnarones.

He asked that the last paragraph of the USSR
amendment should be voted on separately with
out prejudice to its position in the declaration.
That paragraph was extremely important for the
protection of national minorities and the people
of Non-Self-Goveming Territories. The re
mainder of his amendment should be voted in
parts, paragraph by paragraph. He requested that
the first paragraph should be voted on by roll
call.

Mr. BAGDAD! (Egypt) requested that the sec
ond sentence of the second paragraph of the
USSR amendment should be voted on separately.

The CHAIRMAN put the first paragraph of the
USSR amendment to the vote.

A vote was taken by roll-call, as follows:
Paraguay, having been drawn by lot by the

Chairman, was called upon to vote first

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) est opposé à l'amende
ment de l'URSS parce que ce texte équivaut Cl.

une mesure de mise en œuvre et, de plus, ne fait
que répéter la notion de l'égalité devant la loi
énoncée à l'article 6. M. Plaza a des doutes quant
à l'établissement du droit à l'audience publique, la
législation de la plupart des pays prévoyant en
certains cas des procès à huis clos.

Comme le représentant du Chili, M. P1aza
reconnaît l'intérêt que présente l'amendement de
Cuba (A/C.3/224) introduisant l'idée de tribu
naux établis antérieurement. Il appuiera cet
amendement. Il espère que la Commission tiendra
compte de ce qu'a dit la représentante du
Royaume-Uni, et reconnaîtra qu'il est difficile de
définir le droit pour chacun de "faire entendre sa
cause équitablement". M. Plaza n'est pas opposé à
l'amendement de Panama (A/C.3/220) j quant
aux autres amendements, il s'abstiendra lors de
leur vote, parce que le texte de base les contient
implicitement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) estime que toutes les
idées de l'amendement de l'URSS (E/800, page
32), à part celle de l'audience publique, sont
couvertes par les mots "en toute égalité".

Il approuve l'amendement de Cuba
(A/C.3/224), tout en pensant que l'amendement
de l'URSS a le mérite de définir plus clairement
les exceptions. Il n'est pas tout à fait sûr qu'il soit
possible d'admettre, à la fois sur le plan national
et sur le plan international, le principe selon
lequel les tribunaux doivent être antérieurement
établis; il approuve toutefois cette idée.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait remarquer qu'aucune objection
de fond n'a été soulevée contre l'amendement de
l'URSS. Loin de se substituer au texte de base,
qui n'est pas critiquable mais seulement ins11 f
fis ant, cet amendement constitue seulement une
addition à ce texte destinée à le précéder. M.
Pavlov repousse l'argument selon lequel SOIl

amendement est trop détaillé. Le texte de base
envisage certaines circonstances bien définies: le
texte de l'URSS est beaucoup plus général; il ne
se borne pas seulement à des questions de droit
pénal, mais fait mention de la procédure judiciaire
en général-des tribunaux de toutes sortes. M.
Pavlov refuse d'admettre que l'on veuille exclure
ces notions de la déclaration sous prétexte qu'elles
figureront dans le pacte. La déclaration aura une
vale1:r unh:erselle, tandis que le pacte ne liera que
ses slgnatalres.

M. Pavlov demande qu'il soit procédé à un vote
séparé sur le dernier paragraphe de l'amendement
de l'URSS, sans que sa place clans la déclaration
~e soit préjugée. Ce paragraphe est extrêmement
1mQortant pour la protection des minorités
natIOnales et des populations des territoires non
autonomes. M. Pavlov demande aussi que le reste
de son amendement soit voté paragraphe par
paragraphe. Il demande qu'il soit procédé au vote
par appel nominal sur le premier paragraphe.

M. BAGDAD! (Egypte) demande la division pour
la seconde phrase du deuxième paragraphe de
l'amendement de l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'amendement de l'URSS

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
L'~p'pel commence par le Para[fiwy, dont le nom

est t~re au sort par le Président.

lit favolU
Republic, li
Yugoslavia,
l'iet Soda1i~

Cuba, CzeclJ

Agail/st:
Union of Sc
Slates of AI
Braûl, Cam
duras, Iee1all
Zealand, No

Abstaittim
Dominican î

That part
5abstentlOlli

The CHAl

leoond parai
Ihe vote.

Thot part
6abstmtiom

The CHAl

!econd parai
the vote.

That part
8 abstelltion

Mr. GRm
his vote, em
lative had '
USSR amen
had only in
\l'ere out of

?lfr. JurÉ
portcd the n
for the last
cause sllch
llonal legis1<
implied in t:
the Commis

Mr. "VA'!'
lake to ind
lion. Severa
ment were
hearing" in

The CIH

amcndment
tween the "

That amt
none, ~tJith

The CRi
amendment
ua previousl

A vote 'w
The Uni

drawn by l
to vote first

III favo!
Chile, Cola
Republic,
'Mexico, p~

Agaillst:
Belgium,
France, Ic~

262

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) opposed the USSR
amendment because it was tantamount to a meas
ure for implementation and was a repetition ~f
the idea of equality before the law la1d down lU

article 6. He had sorne hesitation concerning the
establishment of a right to public hearing since
provisions for secret trial in certain circumstances
existed in most countries.

He agreed with the representative of Chile that
the Cuban amendment (A/C.3/224) regarding
previously established tribunals was valuable; he
would support it. He hoped that the Committee
would take into consideration what the represen
tative of the United Kingdom had said about the
difficulty of specifying the idea of a fair hearing.
He was not opposed ta the Panamanian amend
ment (A/C.3/220), but he could not vote for
any of the others because their substance was im
plicit in the basic text.

Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt) believed that the words
"in full equality" covered almost al! the points
contained in the USSR amendment CE/SaD,
page 32) except that of public hearings.

He was in favour of the Cuban amendment
(A/C.3/224), although he believed that the
USSR amendment formulated the exceptions
more satisfactorily. He was not quite sure that
it would be possible ta lay down the principle
of previously established tribunals at both the na
tional and international levels, but he was in fa
voUr of the idea.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) pointed out that no substantial objec
tion had been voiced against the USSR amend
ment. Tt was intended, not as a substitution for
the basic text-which was not exceptionable but
merely inadequate-but as an addition, to pre
cede the basic draft. He opposed the argument
that his amendment was too detailed; the basic
text spoke of certain defined circumstances,
whereas his text was far more general. l t was
not confined merely to penal charges but speci
fically referred to legal procedure-ta aIl kinds
of courts. He refused to accept the plea that such
matters should be excluded from the declaration
because they would appear in the covenant. The
declaration woulcl have a universal meaning,
:vhe~eas th~ covenant would be binding only upon
1ts slgnarones.

He asked that the last paragraph of the USSR
amendment should be voted on separately with
out prejudice to its position in the declaration.
That paragraph was extremely important for the
protection of national minorities and the people
of Non-Self-Goveming Territories. The re
mainder of his amendment should be voted in
parts, paragraph by paragraph. He requested that
the first paragraph should be voted on by roll
call.

Mr. BAGDAD! (Egypt) requested that the sec
ond sentence of the second paragraph of the
USSR amendment should be voted on separately.

The CHAIRMAN put the first paragraph of the
USSR amendment to the vote.

A vote was taken by roll-call, as follows:
Paraguay, having been drawn by lot by the

Chairman, was called upon to vote first

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) est opposé à l'amende
ment de l'URSS parce que ce texte équivaut Cl.

une mesure de mise en œuvre et, de plus, ne fait
que répéter la notion de l'égalité devant la loi
énoncée à l'article 6. M. Plaza a des doutes quant
à l'établissement du droit à l'audience publique, la
législation de la plupart des pays prévoyant en
certains cas des procès à huis clos.

Comme le représentant du Chili, M. P1aza
reconnaît l'intérêt que présente l'amendement de
Cuba (A/C.3/224) introduisant l'idée de tribu
naux établis antérieurement. Il appuiera cet
amendement. Il espère que la Commission tiendra
compte de ce qu'a dit la représentante du
Royaume-Uni, et reconnaîtra qu'il est difficile de
définir le droit pour chacun de "faire entendre sa
cause équitablement". M. Plaza n'est pas opposé à
l'amendement de Panama (A/C.3/220) j quant
aux autres amendements, il s'abstiendra lors de
leur vote, parce que le texte de base les contient
implicitement.

M. BAGDADI (Egypte) estime que toutes les
idées de l'amendement de l'URSS (E/800, page
32), à part celle de l'audience publique, sont
couvertes par les mots "en toute égalité".

Il approuve l'amendement de Cuba
(A/C.3/224), tout en pensant que l'amendement
de l'URSS a le mérite de définir plus clairement
les exceptions. Il n'est pas tout à fait sûr qu'il soit
possible d'admettre, à la fois sur le plan national
et sur le plan international, le principe selon
lequel les tribunaux doivent être antérieurement
établis; il approuve toutefois cette idée.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait remarquer qu'aucune objection
de fond n'a été soulevée contre l'amendement de
l'URSS. Loin de se substituer au texte de base,
qui n'est pas critiquable mais seulement ins11 f
fis ant, cet amendement constitue seulement une
addition à ce texte destinée à le précéder. M.
Pavlov repousse l'argument selon lequel SOIl

amendement est trop détaillé. Le texte de base
envisage certaines circonstances bien définies: le
texte de l'URSS est beaucoup plus général; il ne
se borne pas seulement à des questions de droit
pénal, mais fait mention de la procédure judiciaire
en général-des tribunaux de toutes sortes. M.
Pavlov refuse d'admettre que l'on veuille exclure
ces notions de la déclaration sous prétexte qu'elles
figureront dans le pacte. La déclaration aura une
vale1:r unh:erselle, tandis que le pacte ne liera que
ses slgnatalres.

M. Pavlov demande qu'il soit procédé à Un vote
séparé sur le dernier paragraphe de l'amendement
de l'URSS, sans que sa place clans la déclaration
~e soit préjugée. Ce paragraphe est extrêmement
1mQortant pour la protection des minorités
natIOnales et des populations des territoires non
autonomes. M. Pavlov demande aussi que le reste
de son amendement soit voté paragraphe par
paragraphe. Il demande qu'il soit procédé au vote
par appel nominal sur le premier paragraphe.

M. BAGDAD! (Egypte) demande la division ponr
la seconde phrase du deuxième paragraphe de
l'amendement de l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'amendement de l'URSS

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
L'~p'pel commence par le Para[fiwy, dont le nom

est t~re au sort par le Président.

lit favolU
Republic, li
Yugoslavia,
l'iet Soda1i~

Cuba, CzeclJ

Agail/st:
Union of Sc
Slates of AI
Braûl, Cam
duras, Iee1all
Zealand, No

Abstaittim
Dominican î

That part
5abstentlOlli

The CHAl

leoond parai
Ihe vote.

Thot part
6abstmtiom

The CHAl

!econd parai
the vote.

That part
8 abstelltion

Mr. GRm
his vote, em
lative had '
USSR amen
had only in
\l'ere out of

?lfr. JurÉ
portcd the n
for the last
cause sllch
llonal legis1<
implied in t:
the Commis

Mr. "VA'!'
lake to ind
lion. Severa
ment were
hearing" in

The CIH

amendment
tween the "

That amt
none, ~tJith

The CRi
amendment
ua previousl

A vote 'w
The Uni

drawn by l
to vote first

III favo!
Chile, Cola
Republic,
'Mexico, p~

Agaillst:
Belgium,
France, Ic~

262



'~

263

Votent pour: Pologne, République socialiste
soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques
socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie, Argentine,
Birmanie, République socialiste soviétique de
Biélorussie, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, Tchéco
slovaquie, Haïti, Mexique.

Votent contre: Pérou, Philippines, Syrie,
Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni,
Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay, Australie,
Belgique, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Danemark,
France, Honduras, Islande, Inde, Liban, Pays
Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Panama.

S'abstiennent: Venezuela, Afghanistan, Chili,
République Dominicaine, Egypte.

Par 23 voix contre 13, avec 5 abstentions, ce
texte est 1·ejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la première phrase
du deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
l'URSS.

Par 23 voiX' co,ntre 9, avec 6 abstentions, ce
texte est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la seconde phrase
du deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
l'URSS.

Par 21 voix contre 10, avec 8 abstentions, ce
texte est r,ejeté.

M. GRUMBACH (France), expliquant son vote,
souligne qu'à. son avis aucun· représentant n'a
voté contre le fond de l'amendement de l'URSS.
Il a voulu lui-même, ainsi que d'autres repré
sentants, indiquer que les idées en question
n'avaient pas leur place dans la déclaration.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCRAGA (Uruguay) partage
le point de vue du représentant de la France. Il
a voté en faveur de la dernière partie de l'amende
ment de l'URSS parce qu'une telle disposition ne
figure pas dans toutes les législations natiomùes.
Quant aux autres idées, elles sont déjà implicite
ment exprimées dans la dernière partie du texte
présenté par la Commission des droits de l'homme.

M. WATT (Australie) pense qu'on commettrait
ttne erreur en insérant un trop grand nombre de
détails dans la déclaration. Les termes "faire
entendre sa cause équitab-lement" qui figurent
dans le texte rédigé par la Commission des droits
de l'homme répondent déjà à plusieurs idées
exposées dans l'amendement de l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT, met aux voix l'amendement de
Cuba visant à insérer les mots "et publiquement"
entre "équitablement" et "par un tribunal".

Par 22 voiX' contre zéro, avec 9 abstentions, cet
amc·n.dement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
Cuba visant à aj outer les mots: "établi antérieure
ment" après "tribunal indépendant et impartial".

Il est procédé au ·vote par appel nominal.
L'appel commence par les Etats-Unis d'Amé

rique, dont le non,!, est tiré Ott sort par le Président.

Votent pour: Uruguay, VeneZl.lela, Argentine,
Chili, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, République
Dominicaine, Egypte, Haïti, Honduras, Liban,
Mexique, Panama, Arabie saoudite.

Votent contre: Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Aus
tralie, Belgique, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Dane
mark, France, Islande, Inde, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Cuban
amendment to insert the words "and public" be
tween the words "fair" and "hearing."

That amendment was adopted by 22 votes ta
none, with 9 abstentions.

The CI-IAIRMAN put to the vote the Cuban
amendment to replace the ward "an" by the words
<la previously established." .

A vote was taken by roll-calI, as follows:
The United States of America, having been

drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon
to vote first.

In favour: Uruguay, Venezuela, Argentina,
Chile, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Dominican
Repub1ic, Egypt, Haiti, Honduras, Lebanon,
Mexico, Panama, Saudi Arabia.

Against: United States of America, Australia,
Be1gium, Brazil, Canada, China, Denmark,
France, Iceland, India, Netherlands, New Zea-

In favour: Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
Yugoslavia, Argentina, Burma, Bye10russian So
viet Socialist Republic, Colombia, Costa Rica,
Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Haiti, Mexico.

19ainst: Peru, Philippines, Syria, Turkey,
U mon of South Africa, United Kingdom, United
State.s of America, Uruguay, Australia, Belgium,
BrazI1, Canada, China, Denmark, France, Hon
duras, Ice1and, India, Lebanon, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Panama.

A~s~aining: Venezue1a, Afghanistan, Chile,
D0!11InIcan Republic, Egypt.

That part was rejected by 23 votes ta 13 with
5 abstentions. '

The CHAIRMAN put the first sentence of the
second paragraph of the USSR amendment ta
the vote.

That part was rejected by 23 votes ta 9 with
6 abstentions. '

The CHAIRMAN put the second sentence of the
second paragraph of the USSR amendment to
the vote.

That part was rejected by 21 votes ta 10 with
8 abstentions. '

Mr. WATT (Australia) thought it was a mis
take to include too many details in the declara
tian. Several of the ideas in the USSR amend
ment were already covered by the words "fair
hearing" in the Commission's text.

. Mr. GRUMBACH (France), in explanation of
hls vote, emphasized his belief that no represen
tative had voted against the substance of the
USSR amendment. He, like other representatives,
had only intended to indicate that those ideas
were out of place in the declaration.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcHAGA (Uruguay) sup
ported the representative of France. He had voted
for the last part of the USSR amendment be
cause such a provision did not exist in ail na
!ion~l le~islations. The other ideas were already
ImplIed m the last part of the text submitted by
the Commission.

~::

},
'..;.

.,.

-,..

.,

·'f.

'~

263

Votent pour: Pologne, République socialiste
soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques
socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie, Argentine,
Birmanie, République socialiste soviétique de
Biélorussie, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, Tchéco
slovaquie, Haïti, Mexique.

Votent contre: Pérou, Philippines, Syrie,
Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni,
Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay, Australie,
Belgique, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Danemark,
France, Honduras, Islande, Inde, Liban, Pays
Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Panama.

S'abstiennent: Venezuela, Afghanistan, Chili,
République Dominicaine, Egypte.

Par 23 voix contre 13, avec 5 abstentions, ce
texte est 1·ejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la première phrase
du deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
l'URSS.

Par 23 voiX' co,ntre 9, avec 6 abstentions, ce
texte est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la seconde phrase
du deuxième paragraphe de l'amendement de
l'URSS.

Par 21 voix contre 10, avec 8 abstentions, ce
texte est r,ejeté.

M. GRUMBACH (France), expliquant son vote,
souligne qu'à. son avis aucun· représentant n'a
voté contre le fond de l'amendement de l'URSS.
Il a voulu lui-même, ainsi que d'autres repré
sentants, indiquer que les idées en question
n'avaient pas leur place dans la déclaration.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCRAGA (Uruguay) partage
le point de vue du représentant de la France. Il
a voté en faveur de la dernière partie de l'amende
ment de l'URSS parce qu'une telle disposition ne
figure pas dans toutes les législations natiomùes.
Quant aux autres idées, elles sont déjà implicite
ment exprimées dans la dernière partie du texte
présenté par la Commission des droits de l'homme.

M. WATT (Australie) pense qu'on commettrait
ttne erreur en insérant un trop grand nombre de
détails dans la déclaration. Les termes "faire
entendre sa cause équitab-lement" qui figurent
dans le texte rédigé par la Commission des droits
de l'homme répondent déjà à plusieurs idées
exposées dans l'amendement de l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT, met aux voix l'amendement de
Cuba visant à insérer les mots "et publiquement"
entre "équitablement" et "par un tribunal".

Par 22 voiX' contre zéro, avec 9 abstentions, cet
amc·n.dement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
Cuba visant à aj outer les mots: "établi antérieure
ment" après "tribunal indépendant et impartial".

Il est procédé au ·vote par appel nominal.
L'appel commence par les Etats-Unis d'Amé

rique, dont le non,!, est tiré Ott sort par le Président.

Votent pour: Uruguay, VeneZl.lela, Argentine,
Chili, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, République
Dominicaine, Egypte, Haïti, Honduras, Liban,
Mexique, Panama, Arabie saoudite.

Votent contre: Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Aus
tralie, Belgique, Brésil, Canada, Chine, Dane
mark, France, Islande, Inde, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Cuban
amendment to insert the words "and public" be
tween the words "fair" and "hearing."

That amendment was adopted by 22 votes ta
none, with 9 abstentions.

The CI-IAIRMAN put to the vote the Cuban
amendment to replace the ward "an" by the words
<la previously established." .

A vote was taken by roll-calI, as follows:
The United States of America, having been

drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon
to vote first.

In favour: Uruguay, Venezuela, Argentina,
Chile, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Dominican
Repub1ic, Egypt, Haiti, Honduras, Lebanon,
Mexico, Panama, Saudi Arabia.

Against: United States of America, Australia,
Be1gium, Brazil, Canada, China, Denmark,
France, Iceland, India, Netherlands, New Zea-

In favour: Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
Yugoslavia, Argentina, Burma, Bye10russian So
viet Socialist Republic, Colombia, Costa Rica,
Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Haiti, Mexico.

19ainst: Peru, Philippines, Syria, Turkey,
U mon of South Africa, United Kingdom, United
State.s of America, Uruguay, Australia, Belgium,
BrazI1, Canada, China, Denmark, France, Hon
duras, Ice1and, India, Lebanon, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Panama.

A~s~aining: Venezue1a, Afghanistan, Chile,
D0!11InIcan Republic, Egypt.

That part was rejected by 23 votes ta 13 with
5 abstentions. '

The CHAIRMAN put the first sentence of the
second paragraph of the USSR amendment ta
the vote.

That part was rejected by 23 votes ta 9 with
6 abstentions. '

The CHAIRMAN put the second sentence of the
second paragraph of the USSR amendment to
the vote.

That part was rejected by 21 votes ta 10 with
8 abstentions. '

Mr. WATT (Australia) thought it was a mis
take to include too many details in the declara
tian. Several of the ideas in the USSR amend
ment were already covered by the words "fair
hearing" in the Commission's text.

. Mr. GRUMBACH (France), in explanation of
hls vote, emphasized his belief that no represen
tative had voted against the substance of the
USSR amendment. He, like other representatives,
had only intended to indicate that those ideas
were out of place in the declaration.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcHAGA (Uruguay) sup
ported the representative of France. He had voted
for the last part of the USSR amendment be
cause such a provision did not exist in ail na
!ion~l le~islations. The other ideas were already
ImplIed m the last part of the text submitted by
the Commission.

~::

},
'..;.

.,.

-,..

.,

·'f.



264

land, N orway, Philippines} Syria, Turkey, Union
of South Africa, United Kingdom.

Abstaining: Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Burma,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republie, Czecho
slovakia, Peru, Poland, lJkrainian Soviet Soeial
ist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

That amendment was rejected by 18 votes tu
15, with 9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first para
graph of the Panamanian amendment, pointing
out that the remainder could be transmitted to the
proposed sub-committee.

That amendment was rejected by 18 votes to
11, with 7 abstentions.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) wished to retain the
words en matière civile in the French text of
article 8.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) agreed
wi th him and remarked that they were balanced
by the words occurring in the latter part of the
article, en matière pénale. Moreover, they did
not exclude commercial and public law.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) agreed with the
Egyptian representative that the words en matière
civile represented a restrictive formula. He would
consequently vote for their deletion. While he
would not dispute the linguistic authority of rep
resentatives whose mother tongue was French,
he felt that he was called upon to vote on a mat
ter of substance rather than of wording.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCIIAGA (Uruguay) called
attention to the fact that the words in question
would undoubtedly be translated into Spanish as
en materia civil,. that term certainly had a re
strictive sense, and the Spanish official text w<Jutd
sufter therefrom.

He consequently supported the Egyptian
amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the Egyptian amendment
(A/C.3/264) to the vote.

That amendment was adopted by 11 votes to 7,
with 17 abstentions.

The CRAIRMAN put article 8, as amended, to
the vote.

Article 8, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. .

The CRAIRMAN} put to the vote the third para
~raph of the USSR amendment, recalling that
li was to be voted upon independently of article 8
and without prejudice to its position in the dec
laration.

.That paragr~ph was rejected by 20 votes to 12,
Wtth 7 abstentwns.

ARTICLE 91

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that
the amendl11ents to article 9 were recapitulated
in document A/C.3/278.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
said that the purpose of the amendment proposed

1 Article 12 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights (A/777).

Zélande, Norvège, Philippines, Syrie, Turquie,
Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni.

S'abstiennent: Yougoslavie, Afghanistan, Bir
manie, République socialiste soviétique de Biélo
russie, Tchécoslovaquie, Pérou, Pologne, Répu
blique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des
Répul}liques socialistes soviétiques.

Par 18 voix contre 15, m;ec 9 abstentions, cet
a111,endement est rejeté.

. Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'amendement de Panama, en signalant
que le reste de cet amendement sera transmis à la
sous-commission dont la création 'est envisagée.

Par 18 voix contre 11, avec 7 abstentions, cet
amendement est rejeté.

M. GRUMBACR (France) désire que l'on main
tienne les mots "'en matière civile" dans le texte
français de l'article 8.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique)
l'appuie et fait remarquer que cette expression est
équilibrée par les mots "en matière pénale"
contenus dans la dernière partie de l'article. En
outre, l'expression n'exclut ni le droit commercial
ni le droit public.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) est d'accord avec
le représentant de l'Egypte pour estimer qne
l'expression "en matière civile" constitue une
formule restrictive; il votera donc pour sa
suppression. Tout en ne discutant pas, dans le
domaine linguistique, l'autorité des représentants
dont le français est la langue maternelle, il estime
que le vote portera sur une question de fond plus
que SUr une question de rédaction.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcHAGA (Uruguay) attire
l'attention de la Commission sur le fait que les
mots en question seront sans aucun doute traduits
en espagnol par en materia civil; ce terme a cer
tainement un sens restrictif et le texte officiel
espagnol en souffrira.

C'est pourquoi il donne son appui à l'amende
ment égyptien.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
de l'Egypte (A/C.3/264) .

Par 11 voix contre 7, avec 17 abstentions, cat
amendement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'article 8, tel qu'il
a été amendé.

A l'unanimité, l'article 8 tel qu'il a été amendé
est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le troisième para
graphe de l'amendement de l'URSS, et rappelle
qu'il s'agit là d'un vote distinct de celui qui vient
d'avoir lieu sur l'article 8, et sans préjudice
de la place que ce paragraphe occupera dans la
déclaration.

Pa.r 20 voix contre 12, avec 7 abstentions, ce
paragraphe est rejeté.

ARTICLE 91

Le PRÉSIDENT signale que les amendements
proposés à l'article 9 sont groupés dans le docu
ment A/C.3/278 et A/C.3/278/Corr.1.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
déclare que le but de l'amendement proposé par

1 Article 12 du projet de déclaration universelle des
droits de l'homme (AI777).

by her de1e
the word "]
lime it wa~

was to mal
criminal lm
fad that th
1 might giv
a wider seo]
had intende
of offence

Mr. DE

amendment
3;244), wl:
was a corre
basic text a

In view
3, lIIr. JIM:
drew the pc
proposed a~

He agree
1 to paragraI

"punishable
before the
guarantee t
ait)' for tha
priar ta its

Paragrap
ciple that
JIMÉNEZ Dl

idea by the
iting retroa
already reo

Mr. PÉl
wished ta
(A/C.3/22

"Every
jlldged by t

, with whid

11r. DE 1

satisfied wi
9. His ame
ditional sel
universal1y
for any cri

:Mrs. Co
the Commi
to article 8
to article ~

ing had b
limitation
idea shoull
than in th

She cali
circumstar
(A/C.3/2
amendmer
might be
flation, it
the amOUI
fences. TI

264

land, N orway, Philippines} Syria, Turkey, Union
of South Africa, United Kingdom.

Abstaining: Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Burma,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republie, Czecho
slovakia, Peru, Poland, lJkrainian Soviet Soeial
ist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

That amendment was rejected by 18 votes tu
15, with 9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first para
graph of the Panamanian amendment, pointing
out that the remainder could be transmitted to the
proposed sub-committee.

That amendment was rejected by 18 votes to
11, with 7 abstentions.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) wished to retain the
words en matière civile in the French text of
article 8.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) agreed
wi th him and remarked that they were balanced
by the words occurring in the latter part of the
article, en matière pénale. Moreover, they did
not exclude commercial and public law.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) agreed with the
Egyptian representative that the words en matière
civile represented a restrictive formula. He would
consequently vote for their deletion. While he
would not dispute the linguistic authority of rep
resentatives whose mother tongue was French,
he felt that he was called upon to vote on a mat
ter of substance rather than of wording.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCIIAGA (Uruguay) called
attention to the fact that the words in question
would undoubtedly be translated into Spanish as
en materia civil,. that term certainly had a re
strictive sense, and the Spanish official text w<Jutd
sufter therefrom.

He consequently supported the Egyptian
amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the Egyptian amendment
(A/C.3/264) to the vote.

That amendment was adopted by 11 votes to 7,
with 17 abstentions.

The CRAIRMAN put article 8, as amended, to
the vote.

Article 8, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. .

The CRAIRMAN} put to the vote the third para
~raph of the USSR amendment, recalling that
li was to be voted upon independently of article 8
and without prejudice to its position in the dec
laration.

.That paragr~ph was rejected by 20 votes to 12,
Wtth 7 abstentwns.

ARTICLE 91

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that
the amendl11ents to article 9 were recapitulated
in document A/C.3/278.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
said that the purpose of the amendment proposed

1 Article 12 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights (A/777).

Zélande, Norvège, Philippines, Syrie, Turquie,
Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni.

S'abstiennent: Yougoslavie, Afghanistan, Bir
manie, République socialiste soviétique de Biélo
russie, Tchécoslovaquie, Pérou, Pologne, Répu
blique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des
Répul}liques socialistes soviétiques.

Par 18 voix contre 15, m;ec 9 abstentions, cet
a111,endement est rejeté.

. Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'amendement de Panama, en signalant
que le reste de cet amendement sera transmis à la
sous-commission dont la création 'est envisagée.

Par 18 voix contre 11, avec 7 abstentions, cet
amendement est rejeté.

M. GRUMBACR (France) désire que l'on main
tienne les mots "'en matière civile" dans le texte
français de l'article 8.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique)
l'appuie et fait remarquer que cette expression est
équilibrée par les mots "en matière pénale"
contenus dans la dernière partie de l'article. En
outre, l'expression n'exclut ni le droit commercial
ni le droit public.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) est d'accord avec
le représentant de l'Egypte pour estimer qne
l'expression "en matière civile" constitue une
formule restrictive; il votera donc pour sa
suppression. Tout en ne discutant pas, dans le
domaine linguistique, l'autorité des représentants
dont le français est la langue maternelle, il estime
que le vote portera sur une question de fond plus
que SUr une question de rédaction.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcHAGA (Uruguay) attire
l'attention de la Commission sur le fait que les
mots en question seront sans aucun doute traduits
en espagnol par en materia civil; ce terme a cer
tainement un sens restrictif et le texte officiel
espagnol en souffrira.

C'est pourquoi il donne son appui à l'amende
ment égyptien.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
de l'Egypte (A/C.3/264) .

Par 11 voix contre 7, avec 17 abstentions, cat
amendement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'article 8, tel qu'il
a été amendé.

A l'unanimité, l'article 8 tel qu'il a été amendé
est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le troisième para
graphe de l'amendement de l'URSS, et rappelle
qu'il s'agit là d'un vote distinct de celui qui vient
d'avoir lieu sur l'article 8, et sans préjudice
de la place que ce paragraphe occupera dans la
déclaration.

Pa.r 20 voix contre 12, avec 7 abstentions, ce
paragraphe est rejeté.

ARTICLE 91

Le PRÉSIDENT signale que les amendements
proposés à l'article 9 sont groupés dans le docu
ment A/C.3/278 et A/C.3/278/Corr.1.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
déclare que le but de l'amendement proposé par

1 Article 12 du projet de déclaration universelle des
droits de l'homme (AI777).

by her de1e
the word "]
lime it wa~

was to mal
criminal lm
fad that th
1 might giv
a wider seo]
had intende
of offence

Mr. DE

amendment
3;244), wl:
was a corre
basic text a

In view
3, lIIr. JIM:
drew the pc
proposed a~

He agree
1 to paragraI

"punishable
before the
guarantee t
ait)' for tha
priar ta its

Paragrap
ciple that
JIMÉNEZ Dl

idea by the
iting retroa
already reo

Mr. PÉl
wished ta
(A/C.3/22

"Every
jlldged by t

, with whid

11r. DE 1

satisfied wi
9. His ame
ditional sel
universal1y
for any cri

:Mrs. Co
the Commi
to article 8
to article ~

ing had b
limitation
idea shoull
than in th

She cali
circumstar
(A/C.3/2
amendmer
might be
flation, it
the amOUI
fences. TI



;;. ,-'

-

. ~

:'lt"- .;.,.

::::':,rt

'..,~'11"

. tf

,. ~.: ; "

., .

I·~ q

by her de1egation (AjC.3/223)-the insertion of
the ward "penal" before the ward "offence" each
time it was used in paragraph 2 of article 9
w:;ts .to make clear that the paragraph related ta
cnnunal matters only. Unless that were done the
facto that t.he ward "penal" was used in parag~aph
1 n~lght give thc impression that paragraph 2 had
a \VIdcr scope. The Commission on Ruman Rights
had intended paragraph 2 ta caver the same type
of offence as paragraph 1.

Mr. DE ROSE (France) explained that the
amendment proposed by his delegation (A/e.
3/244), whic? applied ta the French text only,
was a correction of the French translation of the
basic text as it appeared in document E/800.

In view of the discussion and vote on article
3, Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉClIAGA (Uruguay) with
drew thc portion of his amendment (A/e.3/268)
proposed as paragraph 4.

He agreed with the United States amendment
ta paragraph 2. He thought also that the ward
"punishable" should be inserted in that paragraph
before the ward "under." It was necessary ta
guarantee that not only the offence, but the pen
alty for that offencc would be determined by law
prior to its commission.

Paragraph 2 of article 9 established the prin
ciple that laws could not be retroactive. Mr.
JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA suggested completing that
Idea by the a.ddition of a third paragraph prohib
iting retroactive changes of penalties for crimes
already recognized by existing laws.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he
wished ta reduce his amendment ta article 9
(A/C.3j224) ta. the following text:

'''Every accusec1 person has the right ta be
judged by tribunals established prior to the offence
wi th which he is charged."

Ml. DE LA OSSA (Panama) said he was quite
satisfied with the text of paragraph 1 of article
9. His amendment (A/e.3/220) proposed an ad
ditional sentence ta paragraph 2, oontaining the
universal1y recognized principle that the penalty
for any crime could not be changed ex post facto.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) recalled that
the Committee had rejected a USSR amendment
to article 8 very similar ta the USSR amendment
to article 9. The îdea of a fair and public hear
ing had been accepted in article 8 without any
limitation save that contained in article 27; that
idea should not be qualified in article 9 any more
than in the preceding article.

She called attention ta the fact that in certain
circumstances the idea expressed in the Cuban
(A/C.3/224) and Uruguayan (A/e.3/268)
amendments concerning alteration of penalties
might b~ of .doubtful v~lu~: T~us, durin~ an in
flation lt IUlght be qttlte Justifiable to mcrease
the an~ount of fines previously set for certain of
fences. The idea should therefore not be adopted.

sa délégation (A/e.3/223) - remplacer les mots
"une infraction" par les mots "un délit" au para
~raph~ 2 - est de préciser que ce paragraphe ne
s apphque qu'à des actes criminels. Si cette
p'r~c~s,~on n'était pas apportée, le fait que le mot

deltt est employé au paragraphe 1 pourrait
don~er l'impression què le paragraphe 2 a Une
portee plus large. L'intention de la Commission
d,es d:-oits de l'homme était que le paragraphe 2
s apphque au même genre de délit que celui prévu
au paragraphe 1.

M. DE ROSE (France) explique que l'amende
ment proposé par sa délégation (A/e.3/244) J

amen~ement qui ne con.cerne que le texte français,
constItue une correctiOn de la traduction en
français du texte de base tel qui figure dans le
document E/800.

En raison de la discussion et du vote relatifs à
l'article 3, M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay)
retire la partie de son amendement (A/C.3/268)
destinée à figurer comme paragraphe 4.

Il approuve l'amendement des Etats-Unis au
paragraphe 2. Il estime également qu'il convien
drait de remplacer dans ce paragraphe les mots
"aux termes du" par les mots "punie par le". Il est
nécessaire de garantir que non seulement le délit
mais la peine correspondante seront déterminés
par la loi avant que le délit n'ait été commis.

Le paragraphe 2 de l'article 9 pose le principe
de la non-rétroactivité des lois. M. Jiménez de
Aréchaga propose qu'un troisième paragraphe
vienne compléter cette idée en interdisant la
modification rétroactive des peines établies pour
des crimes déjà reconnus par les lois existantes.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) déclare qu'il désire
limiter son amendement à l'article 9 (A/C.3/224)
au texte suivant:

"Tout accusé a le droit d'être entendu par des
tribunaux établis antérieurement au délit dont on
l'accuse."

M. DE LA OSSA (Panama) indique que Je texte
du paragraphe 1 de l'article 9 le satisfait pleine
ment. Son amendement (A/e.3/220) propose
l'addition, au paragraphe 2, d'une phrase qui
exprimerait le principe universellement reconnu
de l'impossibilité de modifier ex post facto une
peine établie pour quelque crime que ce soit.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) rappelle que la
Commission a rejeté un amendement de la déléga
tion de l'URSS à l'article 8 qui était très voisin
de celui proposé par cette délégation pour l'article
9. L'idée du droit de faire entendre sa cause
équitablement et publiquement a été acceptée dans
l'article 8, sans aucune réserve, si ce n'est celle
que contient l'article 27. Il ne peut être apporté
plus de restrictions à cette idée dans l'article 9
que dans l'article qui le précède.

La représentante du Royatune-Uni attire
l'attention de la Commission sur le fait, que, dans
certaines circonstances, la valeur de l'idée
exprimée dans les amendements de Cuba
(A/C.3/224) ~t de: l'Uruguay. (A/C.3/268), au
sujet des modIfications des pemes peut pal"altre
assez douteuse. Ainsi, pendant une période d'infla
tion il pourrait être parfaitement justifié
d'au'gmenter le monta~t de;; .amendes .at;térieur~
ment fixées pour certams dehts. Cette Idee ne dOIt
donc point être adoptée.

265

;;. ,-'

-

. ~

:'lt"- .;.,.

::::':,rt

'..,~'11"

. tf

,. ~.: ; "

., .

I·~ q

by her de1egation (AjC.3/223)-the insertion of
the ward "penal" before the ward "offence" each
time it was used in paragraph 2 of article 9
w:;ts .to make clear that the paragraph related ta
cnnunal matters only. Unless that were done the
facto that t.he ward "penal" was used in parag~aph
1 n~lght give thc impression that paragraph 2 had
a \VIdcr scope. The Commission on Ruman Rights
had intended paragraph 2 ta caver the same type
of offence as paragraph 1.

Mr. DE ROSE (France) explained that the
amendment proposed by his delegation (A/e.
3/244), whic? applied ta the French text only,
was a correction of the French translation of the
basic text as it appeared in document E/800.

In view of the discussion and vote on article
3, Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉClIAGA (Uruguay) with
drew thc portion of his amendment (A/e.3/268)
proposed as paragraph 4.

He agreed with the United States amendment
ta paragraph 2. He thought also that the ward
"punishable" should be inserted in that paragraph
before the ward "under." It was necessary ta
guarantee that not only the offence, but the pen
alty for that offencc would be determined by law
prior to its commission.

Paragraph 2 of article 9 established the prin
ciple that laws could not be retroactive. Mr.
JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA suggested completing that
Idea by the a.ddition of a third paragraph prohib
iting retroactive changes of penalties for crimes
already recognized by existing laws.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he
wished ta reduce his amendment ta article 9
(A/C.3j224) ta. the following text:

'''Every accusec1 person has the right ta be
judged by tribunals established prior to the offence
wi th which he is charged."

Ml. DE LA OSSA (Panama) said he was quite
satisfied with the text of paragraph 1 of article
9. His amendment (A/e.3/220) proposed an ad
ditional sentence ta paragraph 2, oontaining the
universal1y recognized principle that the penalty
for any crime could not be changed ex post facto.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) recalled that
the Committee had rejected a USSR amendment
to article 8 very similar ta the USSR amendment
to article 9. The îdea of a fair and public hear
ing had been accepted in article 8 without any
limitation save that contained in article 27; that
idea should not be qualified in article 9 any more
than in the preceding article.

She called attention ta the fact that in certain
circumstances the idea expressed in the Cuban
(A/C.3/224) and Uruguayan (A/e.3/268)
amendments concerning alteration of penalties
might b~ of .doubtful v~lu~: T~us, durin~ an in
flation lt IUlght be qttlte Justifiable to mcrease
the an~ount of fines previously set for certain of
fences. The idea should therefore not be adopted.

sa délégation (A/e.3/223) - remplacer les mots
"une infraction" par les mots "un délit" au para
~raph~ 2 - est de préciser que ce paragraphe ne
s apphque qu'à des actes criminels. Si cette
p'r~c~s,~on n'était pas apportée, le fait que le mot

deltt est employé au paragraphe 1 pourrait
don~er l'impression què le paragraphe 2 a Une
portee plus large. L'intention de la Commission
d,es d:-oits de l'homme était que le paragraphe 2
s apphque au même genre de délit que celui prévu
au paragraphe 1.

M. DE ROSE (France) explique que l'amende
ment proposé par sa délégation (A/e.3/244) J

amen~ement qui ne con.cerne que le texte français,
constItue une correctiOn de la traduction en
français du texte de base tel qui figure dans le
document E/800.

En raison de la discussion et du vote relatifs à
l'article 3, M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay)
retire la partie de son amendement (A/C.3/268)
destinée à figurer comme paragraphe 4.

Il approuve l'amendement des Etats-Unis au
paragraphe 2. Il estime également qu'il convien
drait de remplacer dans ce paragraphe les mots
"aux termes du" par les mots "punie par le". Il est
nécessaire de garantir que non seulement le délit
mais la peine correspondante seront déterminés
par la loi avant que le délit n'ait été commis.

Le paragraphe 2 de l'article 9 pose le principe
de la non-rétroactivité des lois. M. Jiménez de
Aréchaga propose qu'un troisième paragraphe
vienne compléter cette idée en interdisant la
modification rétroactive des peines établies pour
des crimes déjà reconnus par les lois existantes.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) déclare qu'il désire
limiter son amendement à l'article 9 (A/C.3/224)
au texte suivant:

"Tout accusé a le droit d'être entendu par des
tribunaux établis antérieurement au délit dont on
l'accuse."

M. DE LA OSSA (Panama) indique que Je texte
du paragraphe 1 de l'article 9 le satisfait pleine
ment. Son amendement (A/e.3/220) propose
l'addition, au paragraphe 2, d'une phrase qui
exprimerait le principe universellement reconnu
de l'impossibilité de modifier ex post facto une
peine établie pour quelque crime que ce soit.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) rappelle que la
Commission a rejeté un amendement de la déléga
tion de l'URSS à l'article 8 qui était très voisin
de celui proposé par cette délégation pour l'article
9. L'idée du droit de faire entendre sa cause
équitablement et publiquement a été acceptée dans
l'article 8, sans aucune réserve, si ce n'est celle
que contient l'article 27. Il ne peut être apporté
plus de restrictions à cette idée dans l'article 9
que dans l'article qui le précède.

La représentante du Royatune-Uni attire
l'attention de la Commission sur le fait, que, dans
certaines circonstances, la valeur de l'idée
exprimée dans les amendements de Cuba
(A/C.3/224) ~t d\ l'Uruguay. (A/C.3/268), au
sujet des modIfications des pemes peut pal"altre
assez douteuse. Ainsi, pendant une période d'infla
tion il pourrait être parfaitement justifié
d'au'gmenter le monta~t de;; .amendes .at;térieur~
ment fixées pour certams dehts. Cette Idee ne dOIt
donc point être adoptée.

265



Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) remarke,d
that article 9 contained no less than four basIc
prindples : presumption of ~nnocence until, proved
guilty; right to defen,ce.; nght to a publtc hear
ing; and non-retroactlvIty of laws.

He called attention to the fact that the word
d'élit in the French text of paragraph 1 should
be replaced by the more general term infraction,
which was in fact used in paragraph 2.

His delegation attached great importance to the
sacred right of defence. He therefore could not
undcrstand the USSR amendment (E/SOO, page
32), which appeared to restrict that right.

With respect to paragraph 2 of article 9, he
feared that its adoption might be used as a basis
for the argument that such trials as the Nürnberg
Trials had been illegal. He agreed with those who
had held that those trials had been based on the
laws of the human conscience which were higher
than any national laws.

He hoped that view would be upheld by the
Committee and recorded by the Rapporteur in
the report ta be submitted to the General Assem
bly, in order to refute any futUre misinterpreta
tion of the paragraph.

Mr. AQUINO (Philippines) was strongly in fa
vour of the principle of presumption of innocence
stated in paragraph 1. In view of recent events,
and of ideas still held by certain Governments,
it was necessary to re-assert that principle.

Paragraph 2 was equally important. The pro
hibition against ex post facto laws, which was
part of the constitutional history of many coun
tries, had ta be recorded in the declaration. He
thought the Panamanian amendment WQuld re
inforce that paragraph. The fears of the Belgian
representative with respect to any questioning of
the legality of the Nürnberg Trials or the Tokyo
Trials appeared unwarranted. It was obvious that
considerations of international peace and welfare
must supersede national considerations.

He would consequently vote in favour of the
basic text of article 9 with the addition of the
Panamanian amendment (AjC.3/220).

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained to the Belgian representative
that the amendment which he proposed did not
in any way qualify the right to defence. What
it did qualify was the idea of public hearings:
hearings should be public in aIl cases save when
public morality or national security had to be
protected.

He expressed surprise at the objection to that
i?ea l'aise? by the United Kingdom representa
tlve. Article 9 dealt with trials on criminal
charges; it was customary in many countries ta
exclude the public from trials on such charges as
that o,f ra~e. Sure\y the United Kingdom repre
~entatlve. dId not wish to alter that practice. Sim
llar1y, tnals on charges of conspiracy involving

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) fait
remarquer que l'article 9 ne contient pas moins. de
quatre principes !;mdamentaux: la ~r.é~on:PtJ;)l?
d'innocence jusqu a ce que la culpabIlite alt ete
établie le droit de défense, le droit de faire
entend~e sa cause publiquement, et la non-rétro
activité des lois.

Il signale que le mot "délit,'~ ~ans le text~
français du paragraphe 1, devrait etre remplace
par le terme plus général "infraction" qui est, en
fait, utilisé dans le paragraphe 2.

Sa délégation attache une grande importance au
droit de défense, qui lui paraît un droit sacré.
C'est pourquoi il ne peut comprendre l'amende
ment de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 32) qui semble
apporter des restrictions à ce droit.

D'autre part, il craint que l'adoption du para
graphe 2 de l'article 9 ne vienne étayer l'argument
de ceux qui allèguent que des procès comme les
procès de Nurenlberg sont irréguliers. Il se range
à l'avis de ceux qui estiment que ces procès
relevaient des lois de la conscience humaine, lois
qui se placent bien au-dessus de toutes les lois
nationales.

Le représentant de la Belgique espère que cette
opinion recevra l'appui de la Commission et que
le Rapporteur en rendra compte dans le rapport
qui sera soumis à l'Assemblée générale, afin
d'éviter toute erreur future d'interprétation du
paragraphe.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) se déclare chaud
partisan du principe de présomption d'innocence
énoncé au paragraphe 1. En raison de certains
événements récents et des idées que professent
encore certains gouvernements, il est nécessaire de
réaftirmer ce principe.

L'importance du paragraphe 2 est tout aussi
grande. L'interdiction d'établir des lois Il.'!; posi
facto, que l'on retrouve dans l'histoire constitu
tionnelle de nombreux pays, doit figurer dans la
déclaration. Le représentant des Philippines
estime que l'amendement du Panama vient ren
forcer ce paragraphe. Les craintes qu'a exprimées
le représentant de la Belgique quant à une contes
tation possible de la légalité des procès de Nurem
berg ou de Tokio lui paraissent sans fondement.
Il est évident que les considérations ayant trait à
la paix et au bien-être internationaux doivent
l'emporter SUr les considérations d'ordre purement
national.

Il votera donc en faveur du texte de base de
l'article 9, avec l'addition de l'amendement du
Panama (AjC.3/220).

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
sovi~tiques) explique au représentant de la
Belglque que l'amendement proposé par sa déléga
tion ne restreint en aucune façon le droit de
défense. Les restrictions qu'il apporte ont trait
aux audiences publiques: les audiences doivent
être publiques en toutes circonstances sauf lorsque
la moralité publique ou la sécurité nationale
doivent être protégées.

Il se montre surpris de l'objection qu'a soulevée
à ce sujet la représentante du Royaume-Uni.
L'article 9 s'applique à des procès criminels' c'est
l'habitude, en nombre de pays, d'exclure le public
des salles d'audience lorsqu'il s'agit de procès où,
par exemple, l'inculpé est accusé de viol. La repré
sentante du Royatune-Uni ne désire certainement
pas changer quoi que ce soit à cette pratique. De

dip!omati
example,

\Vith r,
de1egatior
glanee he
Commîtte
United S
ing the ill

word "01
(AjC.3/2
paragrapll

j fcrent sha

He sa\v
the Belgia
orought b
stituted a
lhey had,
tioual law
adoption (
dtYwhid
under Hit
oyanyonc

Ml'. VV)
argued, as
that the N
travention
of laws.
raised by
mreful co

T

HU]

Heh
on Fri

ChairtHl

W. Dra
hUIl

ARTICLE ~

Ml'. PÉ
statemenU
representél
regard ta
berg TrU
the questi

He ree;
Tribunal.
sembly in
by the U
principles
Charter <
As he ha(
on the ju
to appear
United S:
of Cuba
against t~

question

'Sec Dt
msioll of
annex IJb

1 Ibid., J

266

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) remarke,d
that article 9 contained no less than four basIc
prindples : presumption of ~nnocence until, proved
guilty; right to defen,ce.; nght to a publtc hear
ing; and non-retroactlvIty of laws.

He called attention to the fact that the word
d'élit in the French text of paragraph 1 should
be replaced by the more general term infraction,
which was in fact used in paragraph 2.

His delegation attached great importance to the
sacred right of defence. He therefore could not
undcrstand the USSR amendment (E/SOO, page
32), which appeared to restrict that right.

With respect to paragraph 2 of article 9, he
feared that its adoption might be used as a basis
for the argument that such trials as the Nürnberg
Trials had been illegal. He agreed with those who
had held that those trials had been based on the
laws of the human conscience which were higher
than any national laws.

He hoped that view would be upheld by the
Committee and recorded by the Rapporteur in
the report ta be submitted to the General Assem
bly, in order to refute any futUre misinterpreta
tion of the paragraph.

Mr. AQUINO (Philippines) was strongly in fa
vour of the principle of presumption of innocence
stated in paragraph 1. In view of recent events,
and of ideas still held by certain Governments,
it was necessary to re-assert that principle.

Paragraph 2 was equally important. The pro
hibition against ex post facto laws, which was
part of the constitutional history of many coun
tries, had ta be recorded in the declaration. He
thought the Panamanian amendment WQuld re
inforce that paragraph. The fears of the Belgian
representative with respect to any questioning of
the legality of the Nürnberg Trials or the Tokyo
Trials appeared unwarranted. It was obvious that
considerations of international peace and welfare
must supersede national considerations.

He would consequently vote in favour of the
basic text of article 9 with the addition of the
Panamanian amendment (AjC.3/220).

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained to the Belgian representative
that the amendment which he proposed did not
in any way qualify the right to defence. What
it did qualify was the idea of public hearings:
hearings should be public in aIl cases save when
public morality or national security had to be
protected.

He expressed surprise at the objection to that
i?ea l'aise? by the United Kingdom representa
tlve. Arttcle 9 dealt with trials on criminal
charges; it was customary in many countries ta
exclude the public from trials on such charges as
that o,f ra~e. Sure\y the United Kingdom repre
~entatlve. dId not wtsh to alter that practice. Sim
llar1y, tnals on charges of conspiracy involving

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) fait
remarquer que l'article 9 ne contient pas moins. de
quatre principes !;mdamentaux: la ~r.é~on:PtJ;)l?
d'innocence jusqu a ce que la culpabIlite alt ete
établie le droit de défense, le droit de faire
entend~e sa cause publiquement, et la non-rétro
activité des lois.

Il signale que le mot "délit,'~ ~ans le text~
français du paragraphe 1, devrait etre remplace
par le terme plus général "infraction" qui est, en
fait, utilisé dans le paragraphe 2.

Sa délégation attache une grande importance au
droit de défense, qui lui paraît un droit sacré.
C'est pourquoi il ne peut comprendre l'amende
ment de l'URSS (E/SOO, page 32) qui semble
apporter des restrictions à ce droit.

D'autre part, il craint que l'adoption du para
graphe 2 de l'article 9 ne vienne étayer l'argument
de ceux qui allèguent que des procès comme les
procès de Nurenlberg sont irréguliers. Il se range
à l'avis de ceux qui estiment que ces procès
relevaient des lois de la conscience humaine, lois
qui se placent bien au-dessus de toutes les lois
nationales.

Le représentant de la Belgique espère que cette
opinion recevra l'appui de la Commission et que
le Rapporteur en rendra compte dans le rapport
qui sera soumis à l'Assemblée générale, afin
d'éviter toute erreur future d'interprétation du
paragraphe.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) se déclare chaud
partisan du principe de présomption d'innocence
énoncé au paragraphe 1. En raison de certains
événements récents et des idées que professent
encore certains gouvernements, il est nécessaire de
réaftirmer ce principe.

L'importance du paragraphe 2 est tout aussi
grande. L'interdiction d'établir des lois Il.'!; post
facto, que l'on retrouve dans l'histoire constitu
tionnelle de nombreux pays, doit figurer dans la
déclaration. Le représentant des Philippines
estime que l'amendement du Panama vient ren
forcer ce paragraphe. Les craintes qu'a exprimées
le représentant de la Belgique quant à une contes
tation possible de la légalité des procès de Nurem
berg ou de Tokio lui paraissent sans fondement.
Il est évident que les considérations ayant trait à
la paix et au bien-être internationaux doivent
l'emporter SUr les considérations d'ordre purement
national.

Il votera donc en faveur du texte de base de
l'article 9, avec l'addition de l'amendement du
Panama (AjC.3/220).

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
sovi~tiques) explique au représentant de la
Belglque que l'amendement proposé par sa déléga
tion ne restreint en aucune façon le droit de
défense. Les restrictions qu'il apporte ont trait
aux audiences publiques: les audiences doivent
être publiques en toutes circonstances sauf lorsque
la moralité publique ou la sécurité nationale
doivent être protégées.

Il se montre surpris de l'objection qu'a soulevée
à ce sujet la représentante du Royaume-Uni.
L'article 9 s'applique à des procès criminels' c'est
l'habitude, en nombre de pays, d'exclure le public
des salles d'audience lorsqu'il s'agit de procès où,
par exemple, l'inculpé est accusé de viol. La repré
sentante du Royattme-Uni ne désire certainement
pas changer quoi que ce soit à cette pratique. De

dip!omati
example,

\Vith r,
de1egatior
glance he
Commîtte
United S
ing the ill

word "01
(AjC.3/2
paragrapll

j fcrent sha

He sa\v
the Belgia
orought b
stituted a
lhey had,
tioual law
adoption (
dtYwhid
under Hit
oyanyonc

Ml'. VI/,<
argued, as
that the N
travention
of laws.
raised by
mreful co

T

HU]

Heh
on Fri

ChairtHl

40. Dra
hUIl

ARTICLE ~

Ml'. PÉ
statemenU
representél
regard ta
berg TrU
the questi

He ree;
Tribunal.
sembly in
by the U
principles
Charter <
As he ha(
on the ju
to appear
United S:
of Cuba
against t~

question

'Sec Dt
msioll of
annex IJb

1 Ibid., J

266



diplomatie representatives of other countries for
example, should surely not be open to the p~blic.

With respect to amendments proposed by other
delegations, ML Pavlov remarked that at first
glance he could see no obj ection to them. The
COl11l11ittee might have to choose between the
:United ~tates. amendment (A/C.3/223) propos
mg the mserhon of the word "penal" before the
word "offence" and the Uruguayan proposaI
(A/C.3/268) to insert the ward "punishable" in
paragraph 2; the two amendments expressed dif
ferent shades of the same idea.

He saw no ground for the fears expressed by
the Belgian representative. The crimes of those
brought before the N ürnberg Tribunal had con
stituted a glaring violation of all the laws of war;
they had, in effect, been crimes under interna
tional law. There was no cause 'to fear that the
adoption of paragraph 2 of article 9 in Paris-a
city which but a few years ago had itself been
under Hitlerite occupation-would be considered
by anyone an amnesty for those crimes.

Mr. WATT (Australia) agreed that it had been
argucd, as the USSR representative had just done,
that the Nürnberg Trials did not constitute a con
travention of the principle of non-retroactivity
of laws. He thought, however, that the point
raiscd by the Be1gian representative deserved
careful consideration.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 29 October 1948, at 10.50 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebal1on).

même, les procès intentés du chef de conspira
tion, où seraient, par exemple, impliqués des
rel.?résentants. diplomatiques d'autres nations, ne
dOivent certamement pas être publics.
/~u s~jet des amendements proposés par d'autres

deleg~tlOns, M. Pavlov fait remarquer qu'au
preml~r ~bord, il ne voit rien à y objecter. La
CommiSSIOn peut avoir à choisir entre l'amen
dement des Etats-Unis (A/C.3/223), visant à
remplacer "une infraction" par "un délit" et la
proposition de l'Uruguay (A/C.3/268) tendant à
remplacer les mots "aux termes de" par les mots
"punie par le", dans le paragraphe 2. Les deux
amendements expriment la même idée avec des
nuances différentes.

Les craintes exprimées par le représentant de
la Belgique lui paraissent sans fondement. Les
crimes soumis à la Cour de Nuremberg cons
tituaient une violation flagrante de toutes les lois
de la guerre; il s'agissait en fait de crimes du
droit des gens. Il n'est nullement à craindre que
l'adoption du paragraphe 2 de l'article 9, à Paris
- ville qui était il y a quelques années encore
sous l'occupation hitlérienne - puisse être con
sidérée par quiconque comme une amnistie de
ces crimes.

M. WATT (Australie) convient que l'on a
soutenu, comme le représentant de l'URSS vient
de la faire, que les procès de Nuremberg ne
constituaient pas une contravention au principe
de la non-rétroactivité des lois. Il estime cepen
dant que le point soulevé par le représentant de
la Belgique mérite un examen attentif.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 10.

CENT SEIZIEME SEANCE

Tenue aH Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le vendredi 29 octobre 1948, à 10 h. 50.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

l
1
!
r"~.
i
1
1
1
r
t

267

4.0. Draft international declaration of
hUlllan rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 9 (continued)

ML PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), referring to the
statements made at the preceding meeting by the
representatives of Be1gium and Australia with
regard to the judgments pronounced by the Nürn
berg Tribunal, brief1.y reviewed the history of
the question.

He recal1cd that the problem of the Nürnberg
Tribunal had first been raised in the General As
sembly in 1946, as a result of a proposaI made
by the United States1 for the affirmation of the
principles of international law contained in the
Charter and in the judgment of the Tribunal.
As he had not wished to give rise to a discussion
on the judgments of the N ürnberg Tribunal nor
to appear to be approving them by voting for~he
United States draft resolution, the represcntatlve
of Cuba on the Sixth Committee had votcd
against the draft. 2 In order not .to ~ntcr upon th.e
question of substance, he had jushfied 1115 POSI-

, See 0 ffieial Records of the second part of the .first
sessiOlt of the Gmeral A sseimbly, S~;>;th Comnnttee,
allnex 13b.

2 Ibid., 32nd meeting.

40. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/SOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 9 (suite)

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), faisant allusion
aux interventions des représentants de la Bel
gique et de l'Australie lors de la séance précé
dente, au sujet des jugements rendus par la Cour
de Nuremberg, refait brièvement l'historique de
cette question.

Il rappelle que le problème de la Cour de
Nuremberg s'est posé pour la première fois
devant l'Assemblée générale en 1946 à la suite
d'une proposition des Etats-Unis1 tendant à faire
approuver les principes de droit international con
tenus dans le statut et dans l'arrêt de cette Cour.
Désireux, d'une part, de ne pas ouvrir une dis
cussion sur les jugements de la Cour de Nurem
berg et d'aut1'e part, de ne pas sembler les
approu~er en votant en faveur du projet de réso
lution des Etats-Unis, le représentant de Cuba
à la Sixième Commission vota alors contre le
projet2 • Pour ne pas aborder la question de fond,

'Voir les Documents officiels de la seconde partie de
la première session de l'Assemblée générale, Sixième
Commission, annexe 13b.

, Ibid., 32ème séance.

l,

1
1
1

1
!
j
!

diplomatie representatives of other countries for
example, should surely not be open to the p~blic.

With respect to amendments proposed by other
delegations, ML Pavlov remarked that at first
glance he could see no obj ection to them. The
COl11l11ittee might have to choose between the
:United ~tates. amendment (A/C.3/223) propos
mg the mserhon of the word "penal" before the
word "offence" and the Uruguayan proposaI
(A/C.3/268) to insert the ward "punishable" in
paragraph 2; the two amendments expressed dif
ferent shades of the same idea.

He saw no ground for the fears expressed by
the Belgian representative. The crimes of those
brought before the N ürnberg Tribunal had con
stituted a glaring violation of all the laws of war;
they had, in effect, been crimes under interna
tional law. There was no cause 'to fear that the
adoption of paragraph 2 of article 9 in Paris-a
city which but a few years ago had itself been
under Hitlerite occupation-would be considered
by anyone an amnesty for those crimes.

Mr. WATT (Australia) agreed that it had been
argucd, as the USSR representative had just done,
that the Nürnberg Trials did not constitute a con
travention of the principle of non-retroactivity
of laws. He thought, however, that the point
raiscd by the Be1gian representative deserved
careful consideration.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 29 October 1948, at 10.50 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebal1on).

même, les procès intentés du chef de conspira
tion, où seraient, par exemple, impliqués des
rel.?résentants. diplomatiques d'autres nations, ne
dOivent certamement pas être publics.
/~u s~jet des amendements proposés par d'autres

deleg~tlOns, M. Pavlov fait remarquer qu'au
preml~r ~bord, il ne voit rien à y objecter. La
CommiSSIOn peut avoir à choisir entre l'amen
dement des Etats-Unis (A/C.3/223), visant à
remplacer "une infraction" par "un délit" et la
proposition de l'Uruguay (A/C.3/268) tendant à
remplacer les mots "aux termes de" par les mots
"punie par le", dans le paragraphe 2. Les deux
amendements expriment la même idée avec des
nuances différentes.

Les craintes exprimées par le représentant de
la Belgique lui paraissent sans fondement. Les
crimes soumis à la Cour de Nuremberg cons
tituaient une violation flagrante de toutes les lois
de la guerre; il s'agissait en fait de crimes du
droit des gens. Il n'est nullement à craindre que
l'adoption du paragraphe 2 de l'article 9, à Paris
- ville qui était il y a quelques années encore
sous l'occupation hitlérienne - puisse être con
sidérée par quiconque comme une amnistie de
ces crimes.

M. WATT (Australie) convient que l'on a
soutenu, comme le représentant de l'URSS vient
de la faire, que les procès de Nuremberg ne
constituaient pas une contravention au principe
de la non-rétroactivité des lois. Il estime cepen
dant que le point soulevé par le représentant de
la Belgique mérite un examen attentif.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 10.

CENT SEIZIEME SEANCE

Tenue aH Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le vendredi 29 octobre 1948, à 10 h. 50.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

l
1
!
r"~.
i
1
1
1
r
t

267

4.0. Draft international declaration of
hUlllan rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 9 (continued)

ML PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), referring to the
statements made at the preceding meeting by the
representatives of Be1gium and Australia with
regard to the judgments pronounced by the Nürn
berg Tribunal, brief1.y reviewed the history of
the question.

He recal1cd that the problem of the Nürnberg
Tribunal had first been raised in the General As
sembly in 1946, as a result of a proposaI made
by the United States1 for the affirmation of the
principles of international law contained in the
Charter and in the judgment of the Tribunal.
As he had not wished to give rise to a discussion
on the judgments of the N ürnberg Tribunal nor
to appear to be approving them by voting for~he
United States draft resolution, the represcntatlve
of Cuba on the Sixth Committee had votcd
against the draft. 2 In order not .to ~ntcr upon th.e
question of substance, he had jushfied 1115 POSI-

, See 0 ffieial Records of the second part of the .first
sessiOlt of the Gmeral A sseimbly, S~;>;th Comnnttee,
allnex 13b.

2 Ibid., 32nd meeting.

40. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/SOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 9 (suite)

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), faisant allusion
aux interventions des représentants de la Bel
gique et de l'Australie lors de la séance précé
dente, au sujet des jugements rendus par la Cour
de Nuremberg, refait brièvement l'historique de
cette question.

Il rappelle que le problème de la Cour de
Nuremberg s'est posé pour la première fois
devant l'Assemblée générale en 1946 à la suite
d'une proposition des Etats-Unis1 tendant à faire
approuver les principes de droit international con
tenus dans le statut et dans l'arrêt de cette Cour.
Désireux, d'une part, de ne pas ouvrir une dis
cussion sur les jugements de la Cour de Nurem
berg et d'aut1'e part, de ne pas sembler les
approu~er en votant en faveur du projet de réso
lution des Etats-Unis, le représentant de Cuba
à la Sixième Commission vota alors contre le
projet2 • Pour ne pas aborder la question de fond,

'Voir les Documents officiels de la seconde partie de
la première session de l'Assemblée générale, Sixième
Commission, annexe 13b.

, Ibid., 32ème séance.

l,

1
1
1

1
!
j
!




